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1 MR. OLIVA: Good afternoon. W
2 will now begin the hearing. Today is
3 Sunday, August 28, 2022, and the tinme
4 s 1:01 p.m W name is Lou Oiva,

5 and | will be today's hearing officer.
6 This hearing is being

7 | i ve-streamed and recorded and will be
8 avail abl e publicly on the MIA YouTube
9 channel and the Central Business

10 District Tolling Program project

11 website at nta.info/ CBDTP.

12 St enographers are present and will be
13 creating a witten record of today's
14 hearing. By attending this virtual

15 hearing, you consent to be recorded.
16 Today's hearing will begin with
17 opening remarks, followed by a

18 presentation on the Central Business
19 District Tolling Program Environment al
20 Assessnment, and then public comments.
21 There are 197 speakers signed up.

22 Speakers will be called in the order
23 t hey signed up.

24 After we get underway, through
25 the Q&A function, we will send each
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1 speaker present today your place in

2 the speaker |list. Please give us a

3 little time as it will take some time
4 to get this message to each speaker in
5 att endance.

6 Thr oughout today, we wll

7 regularly |l et everyone know where we
8 are in the list so you can gauge how
9 much | onger you may need to wait to
10 speak.

11 If you've joined the Zoom under
12 a name that is different fromthe one
13 you used when you signed up to speak
14 or if you did not sign up to speak or
15 woul d |like to speak, please identify
16 yourself in the Q&A function.

17 You may al so request to speak
18 anonymously. If this is your

19 preference, please indicate this in
20 the Q&A function and we will give you
21 further instructions.

22 Pl ease do not use the Q&A

23 function for comments you would |ike
24 to submt on Central Business District
25 Tolling Program Comments can be
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subm tted by visiting nta.info/CBDTP,
calling (646)252-7440, via mail to CBD
Tolling Program 2 Broadway, 23rd
Fl oor, New York, New York 10004, or
via emai| at CBDTP@n abt. org.

You may al so submt coments
directly to the Federal Hi ghway
Adm ni stration via email at
CBDTP@lot . gov or by mail at FHWA- New
York Division, Re: CBDTP, Leo W
O Brien Federal Building, 11A, Clinton
Avenue, Suite 719, Al bany, New York
12207. Comments submtted by mail,
phone, e-mail, online or verbally at a
hearing will be considered equally and
carry the same wei ght.

I n addition, and again in
recognition of the overwhel m ng
I nterest, we have added the ability to
subm t personally-recorded video
comments. As with oral comments at
t he hearing, video coments should be
limted to three m nutes. Recorded
video comments may be submtted via

e-mai |l to CBDTP@m abt.org. Such
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1 comments shall be considered equally

2 and carry the sanme wei ght as all other
3 met hods for submtting coments.

4 CART Captioning and American

5 Si gn Language interpreters are

6 avai |l abl e at today's hearing. To turn
7 on CART Captioning use the CC button

8 on the bottom of the screen. Sign

9 Language interpreters will appear on
10 screen for all attendees. To hear the
11 transl ated audi o, use the

12 interpretation button on the bottom of
13 t he screen.

14 We will now start with opening
15 remarks fromDr. Allison C. de

16 Cerrefio, MIA's Deputy Chief Operating
17 Officer.

18 DR. C. DE CERRENO:. Thank you.
19 And t hank you all for joining us
20 today. We are excited to be here as
21 we continue our public outreach on

22 this historic project. l'd like to

23 t hank you for taking the tinme to |earn
24 nore and share with us your thoughts
25 and comments.
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This afternoon, | am
representing the Triborough Bridge and
Tunnel Authority and MIA nore broadly,
and am joined by Nichola Angel, Vice
Presi dent of Triborough Bridge and
Tunnel Authority and ot her nmembers of
t he agency, as well as other
col | eagues from the other project
sponsors for this effort. Nicolas
Choubah, Chief Engi neer for the New
York State Department of
Transportation, and WIlliam U | om
Deputy Director of Traffic Engineering
and Pl anni ng.

We al so have with us this today,
Ri ck Marquis, New York Division
Adm ni strator for the Federal Hi ghway
Adm ni stration, the | ead Federal
agency for the project. He will be
j oined by Anna Price, Director for
Office of Prograns.

Key personnel fromall four of
our agencies are also in attendance
t oday, listening to what you have to

say; your comments will be recorded
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1 I ndexed and responded to as part of

2 the Environmental Assessment process.
3 Last year, we held ten

4 webi nar-styl e public sessions, nine

5 siml|ar sessions focused on

6 environmental justice communities, and
7 several neetings each of the

8 Envi ronnmental Justice Technical

9 Advi sory Group and Environment al

10 Justice Stakehol der Working Group.

11 Since then, we have incorporated
12 comments heard during these sessions
13 Into the technical analyses for the

14 Envi ronment al Assessment, or EA.

15 | want to thank you all for your
16 earlier input; | believe you will see
17 firsthand how your coments affected
18 what we explored and how we addressed
19 concerns.

20 On August 10, 2022, we rel eased
21 the Environment Assessnent for public
22 revi ew. | f you have not yet had an

23 opportunity to read the entire

24 Envi ronment al Assessnent, the

25 Executive Summary, which has been
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1 translated into nmultiple | anguages, is
2 avai | abl e on our website.

3 The rest of the docunment is also
4 on the website, and you can find a

5 hard copy of the entire EA at numerous
6 | ocations throughout 28 counties in

7 New Yor k, New Jersey, and Connecti cut.
8 A conplete list of locations is also

9 avai l abl e on the Project website.

10 In a few monents, we will begin
11 with a presentation that provides a

12 sunmary review of the EA findings. It
13 Is a bit longer than one m ght expect,
14 but there is a | ot of inportant

15 i nformati on here and we want to ensure
16 t hat everyone has an opportunity to

17 hear about the areas in which they may
18 be interested.

19 After the presentation, we wll
20 listen to those of you who would |ike
21 to provide oral public coments. The
22 formal coment period on the EA

23 conti nues through Septenber 9th. For
24 t hose who prefer not to speak but

25 still want to submt comments, we wil
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10

provide informati on on other ways to
do that again, later in the session.

Now, |let's begin our
presentation.

[ Taped presentation begins -
Narrated by Dr. C. de Cerrefo.]

So what is the Central Business
District Tolling Program? |In 2019,
New York State enacted the MIA Reform
and Traffic Mobility Act, which
aut hori zed the Triborough Bridge and
Tunnel Authority or TBTA to design,
devel op and i nplement a vehicul ar
tolling programto reduce traffic
congestion in the Manhattan Centr al
Busi ness District.

As defined by the act, vehicles
entering or remaining in the Manhattan
Central Business District on or bel ow
60th Street, which is shown in the map
in orange, would be tolled. The FDR
Drive, West Side Hi ghway, Battery Park
Under pass and any surface roadway
portion of the Hugh L. Carey Tunnel

connecting to West Street. I n
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essence, the dark red line along the
edges of the orange area on the map to
the right, would be excluded fromthe
toll.

After covering the
project-related capital and operating
expenses, revenue coll ected would fund
MITA's 2020 to 2024 capital program and
successor capital prograns.

By |l aw, 80 percent of the net
revenues woul d be used for New York
City transit capital improvements, ten
percent woul d be used for Long Island
Rail| Road and ten percent for
I mprovenents for Metro-North Railroad.

Wth respect to how the
Manhattan CBD Tolling Program woul d
work, |l ocations for infrastructure
woul d i nclude detection points placed
at entrances and exits to the
Manhattan CBD. On the avenues, these
detection points would generally be
bet ween 60th and 61st Streets and an
al gorithm woul d be used so those who

stay on excluded roadways are not
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12
1 tol | ed.
2 In essence, as someone i s com ng
3 down the roadway, the detection points
4 woul d detect their vehicle and
5 determ ne how long it should be before
6 they are seen at the next | ocation.
7 Assum ng they continue to be seen at
8 each location within the allotted
9 time, no toll would be charged.
10 I f, however, the vehicle is not
11 seen and then not seen again, at some
12 point the systemwi |l determ ne that
13 t hey nmust have entered the Central
14 Busi ness District and a toll would be
15 char ged.
16 On the right, you can see an
17 exampl e of what the infrastructure and
18 the tolling system equi pment woul d
19 | ook |ike. It's predom nantly poles,
20 as you see on the right, and mast
21 arms, as you see on the left.
22 | mportantly, the tolling system
23 equi pment will be clustered and housed
24 in a single-unit enclosure as shown on
25 the bottom
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The encl osures are purposely
designed to mnim ze the anount of
equi pment on the poles and to refl ect
light in a way that makes them | ess
visible to someone wal king or driving.

Wth respect to how customers
woul d pay, it would be very simlar to
what peopl e experience today. They
woul d be able to pay with E-ZPass or
Tolls by Mail, or an image is taken of
the license plate and a bill is mailed
to the regi stered owner of the
vehicle. And we will also have the
capability for future third-party
provi ders. I n essence, these are
conpani es that may use different types
of technology that can link into the
technol ogy that the system woul d have.

The benefits of the program
woul d i nclude reduced vehi cul ar
traffic in and near the Manhattan
Central Business District, inproved
travel times within the Manhattan
Central Business District, including

for buses and deliveries, and a new
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source of local recurring capital
fundi ng for subways, trains and buses
as well as inmproved regional air
quality.

So why is an Environnmental
Assessnment or EA needed for this
project? Well, some roadways in the
Manhattan Central Business District
have recei ved federal funds, so
approval for tolling is needed from
t he Federal Hi ghway Adm nistration.

Bef ore a federal agency makes a
deci sion, the National Environnmental
Policy Act, or NEPA, requires the
f ederal agency to understand and
di scl ose the environmental effects of

t he acti on. In this case, the

tolling. An EA is performed to ensure

federal agencies consider the

environmental inmpacts of their actions

in the decision-making process.

For a proposed action that is

not likely to have significant effects
or when the significance of the effect

I' s unknown, the EA aids in determ ning
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the significance of the adverse
effects. Since the project could have
effects on environment justice
popul ati ons, Federal Hi ghway

Adm ni stration and the project
sponsors incorporate an enhanced
public outreach and coordi nation with
federal and state resource agenci es.

The project's purpose is to
reduce traffic congestion in the
Manhattan Central Business District in
a manner that woul d generate revenue
for future transportation inprovenments
pursuant to acceptance into Federal
Hi ghway Adm ni stration's Value Pricing
Pil ot Program or VPPP.

The need is to reduce vehicle
congestion in the Manhattan Centr al
Busi ness District and create a new
| ocal recurring funding source for
MTA's capital projects. The purpose
and need are refined through four
obj ectives; to reduce daily vehicle
mles traveled, or VMI, within the

Manhattan Central Business District by

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100
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at | east five percent, to reduce the
number of vehicles entering the
Manhattan Central Business District
daily by at |east ten percent, to
create a funding source for capital

I mprovenents and generate sufficient
annual net revenue to fund $15 billion
for capital projects for the MIA
capital program and to establish a
tolling program consistent with the
pur poses underlying the New York State
| egi sl ation entitled the MIA Reform
and Traffic Mobility Act.

You may be asking why do we need
to toll the Manhattan Central Business
District. Well, traffic congestion
has been a problemin the Manhattan
Central Business District for many
years and one of the nmost chall enging
policy problems for generations.

Many efforts have been made and
yet, congestion in New York City
consi stently ranks among the worst in
the United States. |ndeed, congestion

costs 102 hours of lost time, equating

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100
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to al most $1, 600 per year per driver
in del ay.

Bet ween 2010 and 2019, travel
speeds fell 22 percent in Manhattan
Central Business District and | ocal
bus speeds have declined 28 percent
since 2010. The average speed of
Sel ect Bus Service, New York City's
bus rapid transit service routes in
the Manhattan CBD is 19 percent sl ower
than in the outer boroughs.

Wth respect to MIA's subway,
rail and bus systems, they need to be
repai red and nodernized. Funding from
the project would support the 2020 to
2024 capital program and the successor
progranms that prioritize investing to
i mprove reliability, commtting to
environmental sustainability, building
an accessible transit system for all
New Yor kers easing congestion and
creating growth, and inmproving safety
and customer service through
t echnol ogy.

"1l now wal k you through the

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100
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1 findings of the Environment
2 Assessment. There were two project
3 alternatives that are evaluated in the
4 Envi ronment al Assessnment. The
5 no-action alternative in which there
6 Is no programto toll vehicles in the
7 Manhattan Central Business District,
8 no conmprehensive plan to reduce
9 congestion, and no new annual
10 recurring funding for MIA capital
11 prograns.
12 And there is the central
13 busi ness tolling or action alternative
14 where we inmplenment a tolling program
15 consistent with the Mobility Act to
16 toll the vehicles entering or
17 remai ning in the Manhattan Central
18 Busi ness District. W install tolling
19 Infrastructure and tolling system
20 equi pment and signage within and near
21 t he Manhattan Central Business
22 District, and generate funds for MIA's
23 capital investments to subways, buses
24 and commuter railroads.
25 The Environmental Assessnment
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1 expl ores each of the topics in this
2 chart. The specific chapters that
3 address the analysis for each area are
4 I dentified here. As you can see, the
5 anal ysis shows that nost of the areas
6 have beneficial effects or no adverse
7 effects, but there are few areas with
8 potential adverse effects. The slides
9 a bit later in the presentation wil
10 address each of the areas and identify
11 any mtigation that is needed.
12 This slide has a | ot of
13 information and it is in the executive
14 summary and in chapter two of the
15 Envi ronment al Assessnment for further
16 revi ew. | am going to spend a few
17 moments reviewi ng and explaining it
18 here so everyone can understand its
19 | mportance.
20 As | said a noment ago, there
21 are two alternatives for this
22 Environment Assessnment, the no-action
23 and the Central Business District
24 Tolling Alternative.
25 Wthin the Central Business
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District Tolling Alternative, there
are a number of tolling scenarios that
vary in several ways. Model i ng t hese
di fferent scenarios helped us to
understand the full range of effects
of the Central Business District
Tolling Alternative since the decision
on the actual tolling scenario has not
yet been made.

For those of you who
participated in the early outreach,
you may notice that we now have seven
tolling scenarios when we originally
di scussed six. That is because we
added a tolling scenario, which | wil
get to shortly, as a result of
concerns raised during the early
publ i c outreach.

So et me walk you through.

Al ong the top, are the tolling
scenarios. Tolling Scenario A we
referred to as the base plan. This is
the plan that is characterized in the
| egi slation. Tolling Scenario B has

t hat same base plan but starts to add

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100
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1 caps in the form of how many times a
2 vehicle can be tolled and certain

3 exenptions.

4 Tolling Scenario C adds what we
5 call low-crossing credits for vehicles
6 using tunnels to access the Central

7 Busi ness District with some caps and
8 exenptions. Those crossing credits,
9 when they are |l ow are roughly $6.50.
10 When they are high, as you see in

11 tolling Scenarios D, E and F, the

12 credits are roughly $13. And this was
13 used for nodeling purposes.

14 In Db E and F, you see those

15 hi gh-crossing credits. |In D and E,
16 they are applied to the tunnels that
17 enter into the Central Business

18 District. And in F, vehicles using
19 all of the toll facilities that enter
20 Manhattan would be eligible for

21 crossing credits.

22 Movi ng down the left side, you
23 see the distinction on the itens that
24 are varying. First, the potenti al

25 crossing credits. Again, these are
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credits that would be applied toward
t he Central Business District toll,
for tolls paid at facilities prior to
entering the Central Business

Di strict.

As you nmove to the right, you
can see the nos and yeses which
determ ne whet her or not that
potential crossing credit applies to
the facilities that are identified.

Moving to the next group, are
potential exenptions and di scounts in
the form of caps on the number of
tolls per day. | nportantly, by
| egi slation and in the modeling, and
in the program passenger vehicles
woul d be charged only once per day.
But ot her vehicles could be charged
nore than that.

And as you read across to the
right, you will see under each of the
different tolling scenarios how these
different types of vehicles were
treated with respect to caps or

exenmptions.
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23
1 Finally, as you nove to the
2 bottom we have the approxi mate toll
3 rate for autos, small trucks and | arge
4 trucks that resulted fromthe
5 nmodel i ng.
6 The one tolling scenario |I'd
7 like to mention is tolling Scenario G,
8 all the way to the right. This
9 tolling scenario has a base plan with
10 the same tolls for all vehicle
11 classes. We'll talk about that a
12 little bit later in the presentation.
13 But inportantly, as you see on the
14 bottom the toll rate is set the sanme
15 for every type of vehicle.
16 So that was a | ot of
17 information. And so, I1'd like to
18 | eave you with sonme key takeaways.
19 First and forenost, tolling the
20 Manhattan Central Business District in
21 all scenarios, reduce traffic entering
22 t he Manhattan Central Business
23 District and results in a net benefit
24 i n congestion reduction for the
25 region.
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Di scounts, crossing credits and
exenptions result in the need for
hi gher toll rates. Hi gher toll rates
| ead to a greater degree of traffic
reduction in the Manhattan Central
Busi ness District, but also lead to
I ncreased traffic diversions,

I ncluding increases along the Cross
Bronx Expressway and the Staten |sland
Expressway.

Crossing credits lead to nore
parity in the total cost among
di fferent routes that are taken by
vehi cl es entering the Manhattan
Central Business District, but those
same crossing credits change the
bal ance of effects on traffic.

It results in less effect
reducing traffic from Queens and nuch
| ess effect reducing traffic from New
Jersey. They result in greater
effects reducing traffic from north of
60th Street in Brooklyn and they
result in more traffic at the

Queens-M dtown tunnel, the Hugh L.
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1 Carey Tunnel and the Long Isl and
2 Expressway.
3 Bef ore we nove on, | thought it
4 was hel pful to give at | east a sense
5 of where are the comuters actually
6 comng frominto the Manhattan Centra
7 Busi ness District.
8 On the left, you can see the
9 28-county region. Again, this is al
10 in the Environmental Assessnment for
11 further review. The colors on the map
12 denote the proportion of total
13 commuters to the Manhattan Centr al
14 Busi ness District from each county in
15 t he 28-county region.
16 The map al so shows how many
17 commute by transit, car or some other
18 transportation node to reach the
19 Manhattan Central Business District.
20 Not surprisingly, counties that are
21 further away tend to have fewer
22 commuters to the Manhattan Central
23 Busi ness District.
24 For exanple, of all the
25 commuters to the Manhattan Central
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Busi ness District, fewer than one
percent come from counties |ike New
Haven and Duchess. About one to three
percent come from counties |ike

Rockl and, Morris and Ri chnond. And
roughly four to five percent conme from
Bergen, Hudson and Westchester

counti es.

Cl oser in, about six to ten
percent come from Nassau County and
the Bronx. \While the remainder of the
New York City boroughs contribute 11
to 22 percent of the commuters to the
Manhattan Central Business District.

On the right in the figure, you
can see that of all the people
commuting to work in the Manhattan
Central Business District, the vast
maj ority, 85 percent, conmmute by
transit. Of the 11 percent who
commute by car, approxi mately ei ght
percent of them are from counties in
New Yor k, roughly three percent in New
Jersey and | ess than one percent from

Connecti cut.
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Now we' ||l go through the effects
of each of the topic areas. On the
top right of each slide, you'll see
that we've identified whether effects
are beneficial, not adverse or
adver se. In this case, this is the
regi onal effects of transportation.
Broadly speaking, all tolling
scenari os reduce the nunmber of vehicle
entries into the Manhattan Central
Busi ness District and reduce vehicle
mles traveled in the Manhattan
Central Business District.

The table on the bottom | eft
provi des the degree to which the
traffic is reduced. In this case,
there is a reduction of vehicles
entering the Manhattan CBD of nearly
20 percent to roughly 15 percent,
dependi ng upon which tolling scenario
one is |ooking at.

On the right-hand side, you see
the increase or decrease in daily
vehicle mles traveled for each of the

areas throughout the 28 counties. And
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as you can see, broadly speaking,
regionally again, there's largely a
benefit.

In the Manhattan Central
Busi ness District, VMI decreases
anywhere froma little over nine
percent to about seven percent.
Throughout New York City, the
reduction is roughly 1.5 percent to
about 0.7 percent and so on down the
group.

Wth respect to highways, we
have beneficial effects and we do have
some adverse effects in a few
| ocati ons where mtigation will be
requi red. Sonme | ocations experience a
decrease in congestion, which is a
beneficial effect. There were three
hi ghway segments, though, that would
experience adverse effects in the form
of increased delays at certain tines.

As you can see here, it's the
West bound Long I sl and Expressway near
t he Queens-M dtown tunnel in the

m d- day, approaches to the Westbound
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George Washington Bridge on 1-95 al so
in the md-day, and in the evening,

t he Sout hbound and Nort hbound FDR
Drive between East 10th Street and

Br ookl yn Bri dge.

For mtigation, the project
sponsors inmplement a nmonitoring plan
prior to the project beginning that
identifies thresholds for adverse
effects. |f the thresholds are
reached, as a result of the project,
the project sponsors will institute
Transportati on Demand Management
measures such as ranp netering,
not ori st information or signage, at
I dentified highway | ocations with
adverse effects.

I n addition,
post-i nmpl ementation, the project
sponsors will monitor effects. And if
needed, Tri borough Bridge and Tunnel
Aut hority, TBTA, will nodify the tol
rates, crossing credits, exenptions
and/ or discounts to reduce those

adverse effects.
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Note the call-out in the upper
right and recall what | nmentioned
regarding tolling Scenario G earlier.
During our early outreach in
conversations with environment al
justice communities we shared
I nformation regardi ng changes in
traffic patterns. Here on the left,
you can see one of the maps that was
used for analysis related to traffic
and air quality effects. These are
areas with environmental justice
communities. Under this tolling
scenari o, some of these comunities
woul d experience reduced vehicle mles
travel ed. Others would see sone
I ncreases as traffic diverts to avoid
the toll. As noted earlier, as the
toll goes up, these diversions
I Nncr ease.

Partici pants raised concerns
about the increased traffic along the
Cross Bronx Expressway and asked what
that meant in terms of truck traffic,

as trucks are associated with
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particul ate matter and associ ated
health effects. The teamrevi ewed the
Initial six scenarios at a specific

| ocati on, Maconmbs Road and found the
daily increases in truck traffic in
the table to the right. During the
same outreach period, the trucking
associ ations also raised their
concerns that people can nove to
transit to avoid the toll. But trucks
cannot do this.

Further, the tolled bridges
roadways and tunnels typically charge
hi gher tolls for trucks given the wear
and tear on the roadway. The purpose
of this project is to reduce
congestion.

The project team | ooked cl oser
at why trucks were diverting in the
model ing. We found that the extent of
the diversion was linked to the truck
toll and price differential in the
initial six tolling scenari os where
trucks are tolled at a higher price.

To test this, we created tolling
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Scenario G, which prices all vehicle
types the sane.

The results, as you can see,
reduced the diversions along with the
relative incremental number of trucks
on the Cross Bronx Expressway. G ven
t he concerns raised, the project team
decided to include this tolling
scenario formerly in the Environment al
Assessnent .

Wth respect to | ocal
i ntersections, again, there were
beneficial effects and adverse effects
where mtigation is required.
Specifically, most intersections would
experience decreases in delay.

Tolling Scenarios D, E and F, the

hi gh-credit scenarios, have four out
of a 102 intersections that
experienced adverse effects in the
nmodeling in the form of increased
delay at certain times. And you can
see them here on the right.

Proj ect sponsors will nmonitor

t hose i ntersections where adverse
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1 effects are identified and i npl ement
2 appropriate signal tim ng adjustments
3 to mtigate the effect for New York
4 City Departnment of Transportation's
5 normal practice.
6 In terns of transit, we found
7 beneficial effects and some adverse
8 effects where mtigation is required.
9 Wth respect to beneficial effects,
10 reduced roadway congestion would
11 result in reliable faster bus trips.
12 There is an increase in transit
13 ri dership of one to two percent
14 system wi de for travel to and fromthe
15 Manhatt an Central Business District,
16 but no adverse effects fromincreased
17 ridership on any lines or transit
18 stations.
19 We do see that in some scenari os
20 I ncreased ridership could adversely
21 affect passenger flows at specific
22 stairs or escalators, what we refer to
23 as stationed el ements.
24 Wth respect to mtigation, in
25 tolling Scenarios E and F, TBTA wi ||
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coordinate with New Jersey Transit and
the Port Authority of New York and New
Jersey to inmplenment a nonitoring plan
with specific thresholds for
pedestrian volumes on a specific
Station Stair in Hoboken Term nal.

If the thresholds are reached,
TBTA will coordinate with these
agencies to inplenment signage and
wayfi ndi ng. In all the tolling
scenarios, TBTA will coordinate with
MITA's New York City Transit to
I mpl ement nonitoring plans with
specific thresholds at the | ocations
bul | eted here.

At 42nd Street and Times Square,
there's a specific stair affected.
And if the threshold is reached, the
center handrail will be renmoved and
the riser will be adjusted. At Union
Squar e Subway Station and Fl ushing and
Main Street Station, there are two
escal ators, one in each, that could be
affected. |If the thresholds are

reached, we would increase escal at or
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speeds. And at Court Square, there's
a stair affected. |If the threshold is
reached, we would construct a new
stair to increase capacity.

Wth respect to pedestrians and
bi cycles, the EA found that increases
I n passengers at transit hubs would
have no adverse effects. There would
be some increases in bicycle trips
overall and near the transit hubs, but
again, no adverse effects.

Out si de the Manhattan Centr al
Busi ness District, increased transit
usage at individual stations would not
adversely affect pedestrian conditions
on near by sidewal ks, crosswal ks or
corners. But within the Manhattan
Central Business District, there are
two crosswal ks and one sidewal k that
woul d be adversely affected.

You can see here, on the right
with the red Iines that they occur on
8th Avenue near West 32nd Street and
7th Avenue and on West 34th Street and

Avenue of the Anericas. For
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m tigation, the project sponsors wil

I mpl ement a monitoring plan with
threshold for action. If the
threshold is reached, pedestrian space
woul d be increased and obstructions
will be renmoved or relocated.

Wth respect to parking and to
soci al conditions, specifically
popul ati on characteristics and
nei ghbor hood character, we found
ei ther beneficial effects or no
adverse effects.

Wth respect to soci al
conditions, inprovement in travel time
and safety, reduced vehicle operating
costs, and reduced em ssions woul d
occur fromthe project. There would
be no adverse effects on nei ghborhood
character or access, travel to
empl oyment within the Manhattan
Central Business District or reverse
commuting, traffic patterns on | ocal
streets or community facilities and
services.

Wth respect to parking, the
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study found a reduction in parking
demand wi thin the Manhattan Centr al
Busi ness District and increased
par ki ng demand at subway and conmut er
rail stations and park-and-ride
facilities outside of the Manhattan's
Central Business District. But the

I ncrease at any individual |ocation
woul d not be |l arge enough to result i
an adverse effect fromthe project.

Econom ¢ conditions found
i ncreased productivity as well as
safety inprovenments. There were no
adverse effects to any particular
i ndustry or occupational category in
t he Manhattan Central Business
Di strict.

Dependi ng on the tolling
scenario, the toll could reduce taxi
and for-hire vehicle revenues in the
Manhattan Central Business District.
While the industry would remain
econom cally viable overall
i ndi vi dual drivers could be adversely

af fected, and this is dealt with a

n
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little bit later in the presentation.

In terms of energy and noise,

again, there are beneficial effects

and no adverse effects. Wth respect

to energy, the region would benefit

fromreductions in regional energy

consumption as a result of reductions

in the vehicle mles travel ed.
In terms of noise, 102
i ntersections were assessed and al

the crossings into the Manhattan

Central Business District. The study

found i mpercepti ble increases or
decreases in noise |levels resulting

from changes in traffic vol umes.

Wth respect to air quality, the

Envi ronment al Assessment found that
regionally, air pollutants would be
reduced i ncluding precursors to
greenhouse gases. There would be no
| ocal exceedances of air quality

st andar ds.

Recogni zing that air quality is

of great concern to many constituents,

we have several enhancements though
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there were no | ocal exceedances of

t hose standards. New York City
Department of Transportation will
coordi nate to expand the New York City
community air survey network of air
quality nmonitors. This will be

suppl enented by a small number of

real -time nonitors for particul ate
matter.

Al so, based on feedback during
outreach for the project, MIA wil
prioritize Kingsbridge and Gun Hil
Bus Depots, both |ocated in and
serving primarily environment al
justice communities in Upper Manhattan
and the Bronx, when electric buses are
received in MIA's next maj or
procurenment of battery electric buses.

In terms of environmental
justice, the study did find adverse
effects where mtigation is required.
The map to the right shows the
communities that are environnment al
justice conmmunities throughout the

region. They are wi despread and as
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shown earlier in some cases, certain
EJ communities will benefit directly
fromthis project.

However, the project would have
the potential for disproportionately
hi gh and adverse effects on | ow-inconme
drivers who do not have an alternative
transportati on node for reaching the
Manhattan Central Business District
and on taxi and for-hire vehicle
drivers in New York City, many of whom
identify as part of an environment al
justice popul ati on.

This adverse effect occurs
specifically in tolling scenarios that
toll their vehicles nore than once per
day. We have a number of mtigation
for low-income drivers which you can
see here on the left.

There will be a tax credit for
Central Business District tolls paid
by residents of the Manhattan Centr al
Busi ness District whose New York
adj usted gross income for the taxable

year is |less than $60,000. TBTA wil
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coordinate with New York State

Depart ment of Taxation and Finance to
ensure availability of documentation
needed for drivers eligible for the
credit.

TBTA will also post information
related to the tax credit on the
project website with links to the New
York State Department of Taxation and
Fi nance website to guide eligible
drivers to information on claimng the
credit.

TBTA will also elimnate the $10
refundabl e deposit required for
E- ZPass custonmers with no credit card
| i nked to their account. They wil|
I ncrease pronotion of existing E-ZPass
payment and plan options and will work
with MIA to increase outreach and
education on eligibility for existing
di scounted transit fare products and
prograns.

The project sponsors wil
establish an environnmental justice

community group that will neet on a
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bi annual basis with the first nmeeting
six months after project

I mpl ementation to share updated data
and anal ysis and hear about potenti al
concerns.

For effects on taxi and FHV
drivers, the project sponsors wil
work with appropriate city and state
agencies so that when passengers are
present in the vehicles, the
passengers will pay the toll rather
than the driver.

Again, these mtigations would
be for New York City taxi and FHV
drivers if a tolling scenario is
I mpl emented with tolls of nore than
once per day for their vehicles.

TBTA will work with MIA New York
City Transit to institute an
empl oyment resource coordination
programto connect drivers
experiencing job insecurity with a
direct pathway to |licensing, training
and job placenment with MIA or its

affiliated vendors at no cost to the

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public
Heari ng
August 28, 2022

43
1 drivers.
2 For those who may not want a
3 commercial driver's |license, TBTA w |
4 coordinate with MIA New York City
5 Transit to submt a request to the
6 Federal Transit Adm nistration for a
7 pil ot programthat will help increase
8 eligibility of taxi and FHV drivers to
9 use their vehicles to provide
10 paratransit trips and MIA's New York
11 City Transit will implenment this
12 program if approved.
13 Wth respect to construction
14 effects, no adverse effects were
15 found. Construction would consist of
16 repl acenment of existing poles or
17 I nstallation of new poles and mast
18 arnms excavation and construction of
19 f oundati ons, placenment of new support
20 pol es or structures attachment of
21 tolling system equi pment, and
22 restoration of the roadway, sidewal k
23 or ground surface.
24 The construction would occur on
25 streets and sidewal ks and take
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approxi mately one to two weeks per

| ocation. During this time, there
woul d be tenmporary disruptions to
traffic and pedestrian patterns and
temporary noise disruptions at nearby
| and uses such as residences and
busi nesses. The project sponsors
woul d require the contractor to
devel op and comply with plans and
procedures to mnim ze construction
effects.

Wth respect to visual
resources, there were also no adverse
effects. I nfrastructure is simlar in
formto street |ight poles, sign poles
or simlar structures already in use
t hroughout New York City. Signage is
simlar in size and character to signs
al ready present and the col or woul d
mat ch existing |ight pole colors.

On the bottomright, there's a
rendering of tolling system equi pment
t hat woul d be placed on existing
infrastructure. Again, as noted

earlier, the tolling equipment is
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clustered into those single enclosures
to reduce visual inpact and cameras
woul d use infrared illum nation at

ni ght so there would be no visible

| i ght needed. The project would have
a neutral effect on viewer groups and
no adverse effect on visual resources.

Wth respect to Section 4(f), a
de mnims inpact is one that after
taking into account any measures to
mnimze harm results in either a
Section 106 finding of no adverse
effect or no historic properties
affected on a historic property, or a
determ nation that the project would
not adversely affect the activities,
features or attributes qualifying a
park, recreation area or refuge for
protection under Section 4(f).

Central Park and the High Line
have the potential for a de mnims
use. Federal Hi ghway Adm nistration
Is soliciting input fromthe public on
the effects of installing equipment

and signs within and on these
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properties. Signage and for

repl acement poles with tolling
technol ogy would be installed in
Central Park.

Tolling technol ogy equi pment
woul d be added to the underneath of
the existing structure of the High
Li ne. You can see some of the
renderings at the bottom here.

Wth respect to the findings,
the Central Business District Tolling
Al ternative does not result in adverse
effects pursuant to Section 106 of the
Nati onal Historic Preservation Act.
And it does not adversely affect the
activities, features or attributes
that qualify the resource for
protection under Section 4(f).

Federal Hi ghway Adm nistration
has concurrence on a proposed finding
fromofficials with jurisdiction over
Central Park and the High Line and
wi Il consider public input on its
proposed finding received during this

public review of the Environnmental
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Assessnents.

There were two final additional
enhancements | would |ike to mention,
and again, they were in response to
outreach during the early outreach
peri od.

First, the project sponsors are
commtted to ongoing data collection
and reporting on the potential effects
of the project. Data will be
collected in advance and after
I mpl ement ati on and a formal report
will be issued one year after
I mpl ement ati on and then every two
years thereafter.

The reporting website will make
data, analysis and visualizations
avail able in open data format to the
greatest extent possible with updates
provided on at |east a biannual basis
as data becomes avail able and anal ysi s
I's compl et ed.

Agai n, through our conversations
and public outreach and particularly

with environmental justice
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1 communities, we are also commtted to
2 prioritizing equity and bus service
3 | mprovenents. New York City's buses
4 serve a greater share of |ow-incone
5 m nority househol ds and ot her nodes
6 I ncl udi ng subways.
7 MTA devel oped a new approach
8 t hat combi nes consi derations of equity
9 and air quality to identify equity
10 priority areas, which are then used to
11 target inprovements and investments to
12 pronote equity and access to
13 opportunities in transit-dependent,
14 hi storically marginalized and
15 under served areas.
16 | nformati on on our early public
17 outreach is here on the left. During
18 t hat period, we held ten virtua
19 public outreach meetings as well as
20 ni ne environmental justice outreach
21 meeti ngs.
22 We had three neetings of the
23 Environmental Justice Techni cal
24 Advi sory Group and two nmeetings of the
25 Environmental Justice Stakehol der
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Wor ki ng Group. During the 19 public
outreach and EJ outreach meetings, we
had over a thousand participants

regi stered and nearly 400 speakers.

Al'l of the sessions were left on
our project website and people could
access them through YouTube. To date,
we' ve had over 14,000 views and we
recei ved over 7,300 comments. Cur
current public outreach sessions wl
i nclude six public hearings starting
on Thursday, August 25th and running
t hrough Wednesday, August 31st.

We will also have anot her
meeting of the Environmental Justice
St akehol der Wbr ki ng Group and anot her
meeting of the Environmental Justice
Techni cal Advisory Group.

Wth respect to schedule, this
shows where we currently are. W did
our early public outreach in 2021. In
early 2022, we prepared the
Environment al Assessment, we've
noti fi ed agenci es and organi zati ons

and i ndividuals of the Environnment al
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Assessnment's availability and we're
now in the mdst, in orange here, of
public review and comment on the
Environment al Assessment.

After the formal comment peri od
cl oses, there will be a determ nati on
whet her the action, in this case, the
tolling, will result in significant
effects.

Utimtely, we're expecting that
in early 2023, Federal Hi ghway
Adm ni stration will issue a decision
docunment. |f adverse effects are not
significant or can be mtigated bel ow
significant |evels, FHWA would issue a
FONSI, a Finding of No Significant
| mpact . |f there are significant
effects that cannot be mtigated, then
an Environmental |npact Statement or
EI'S woul d be required.

As noted, our public conmment
period is open until Septenber 9,

2022. If you would like to submt
written coments, you may do so in the

foll owi ng ways: Through our project
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website, by email, mail, phone or fax,
or to the Federal Hi ghway
Adm ni stration by email or mail.

All of this information is also
avai | abl e on our website and the
I nformati on on the project website
email, mail, phone and fax for MIA
bridges and tunnels is also in the
Envi ronnment al Assessnent. | n
addition, formal oral comments can be
made at the public hearings as many of
you are doing today. They will be
recorded by the stenographer.

Thank you again for attending
this public hearing to | earn nore
about the Environmental Assessnent for
the Central Business District tolling
program And now, we | ook forward to
hearing from you.

[ Taped presentation ends. ]

MR. OLIVA: We encourage anyone
joining via Zoom or livestreamto take
a short survey using the QR code or
link currently being displayed. The

| ink can al so be found in the chat
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section of the Zoom

We are gathering public conment
today on the Environnmental Assessnent
for the Central Business District
Tolling Program Coments will be
recorded, indexed and responded to as
part of the Environmental Assessnent
process.

There are 197 speakers signed up
to speak today. Each speaker is
limted to three mnutes. At the
t wo- and- a-hal f-m nute mark, the cl ock
will turn red and you will hear it
beep notifying you that you have 30
seconds remai ning. W ask that
speakers keep their remarks to the
three-m nute time frame out of respect
for all other speakers.

We will be calling speakers in
the order that they signed up, but
anyone who wi shes to speak will have
an opportunity. Due to the vol ume of
speakers, there may be extended wait
times to speak. Comments submtted by

mai |, phone, e-mail, online form or
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verbally at a hearing will be
consi dered equally and carry the sanme
wei ght .

If you have joined the Zoom
under a name that is different from
t he one you used when you signed up to
speak or if you did not sign up to
speak but would |ike to speak, please
identify yourself in the Q&A functi on.

You may al so request to speak
anonymously. If this is your
preference, please indicate this in
the Q&A function and we will provide
you with further instructions.

Pl ease note that comments on the
Central Business District Tolling
Program are not being received via the
Q&A function. And conmments submtted
in that fashion will not be part of
t he hearing record.

When you are called on to speak,
there will be a brief transition on
your screen before you will be able to
unmut e and enabl e your camera. Pl ease

make sure that once your screen
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updat es, your camera and your

m crophone are enabl ed before

begi nni ng your remarks. I f you do not
wi sh to use your canmera, you do not
have to do so.

You wi Il not be able to unnute
or enable your camera until it's your
turn to speak. Please remain patient
until then. In the event you m ss
your name being called, we will cal
you again after all other speakers in
att endance have been called a first
time.

As a rem nder, this hearing is
being |livestreamed and recorded and
wi Il be avail able publicly on our
YouTube channel and on our project
website at ma.info/ CBDTP.

St enographers are present and wl |
create a written record of today's
hearing. By attending this virtual
hearing, you consent to be recorded.

MS. FLAX: We will now begin the

public coment portion of today's

heari ng.
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Our first speaker is Philip
Papaelias, followed by Rita Sinmpson.
Our next speaker is Rita
Si mpson, followed by Inocencio Lopez.

Our next speaker is Inocencio
Lopez, followed by Warren Ashenm | .

Our next speaker is Warren
Ashenm | foll owed by Diane Cani no.

Our next speaker is Diane
Cani no, followed by M chael Muirray.

Our next speaker is M chael
Murray, followed by Jason Stahl.

Our next speaker is Jason Stahl,
foll owed by Di ana Pal er no.

Our next speaker is Diana
Pal ermo, followed by Thomas Huzij .

Our next speaker is Thomas
Huzij, followed by our tenth speaker
on the list, Robert Schul man.

THOMAS HUZI J: Hell o, everyone.
Thanks for letting nme speak today.
l'd like to comnment that | found the
Environmental Assessment to satisfy
all of the concerns that people m ght

have had about the program
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| feel that the programis going
to satisfy all of the goals set out by

the MTA Reform and Traffic Mobility

Act. The goals specifically are to
reduce vehicle mles travel ed. It's
going to -- it should successfully do

that up to a nine percent reduction in
the MIA. Another goal is to reduce
the total nunber of vehicles entering
the CBD, it should do that up to a

20 percent reduction of vehicles,
which is fantastic.

And finally, it's going to
produce a great deal of noney for the
MTA capital funds. Some of the
scenarios could do it up to 1.5
billion, which actually exceeds, by a
great deal, what the goal was. So |I'm
satisfied by the findings of the
Environment al Assessment.

| think it's pretty obvious that
the tolling will not create adverse
effects for the New York City region,
and | believe that the Federal Hi ghway

Adm ni stration should issue a finding
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of no significant inmpact. | believe
the Traffic Mobility Revi ew Board
shoul d proceed expeditiously and
approve and i nmpl ement one of the
tolling scenarios. Qur city has been
pl agued by car traffic, air quality
pollution, and traffic violence which
kills or maims my fell ow New Yorkers
every day.

Havi ng revi ewed the scenarios, |
t hink Scenario D is the best one.
Scenario D creates no exenptions,
whi ch | support, beyond those that are
defined by the Reform and Traffic
Mobility Act. There's no reason why
anyone should get an exenption. And
by creating any exenmptions for anyone,
it will open the door for more and
more, which can only -- which wl]l
only increase the cost for people who
are not exenpt.

Scenario D has the third highest
reduction in daily trips with 24,000
vehicles -- or sorry, 24,000 trips;

which is, | think, perfectly
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acceptable. And it's going to create
1.34 billion dollars in revenue for
the MTA, which it desperately needs
for its Capital Program

So I'd Iike to just support the
program and |'m | ooking forward to
the air quality inprovements for our
region and the reduced nunber of
vehicle trips.

Thank you.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Robert
Schul man, followed by Cristian Ivan
Bear d.

Robert, you may unnute yourself
and begin your remarks.

ROBERT SCHULMAN: Just the idea
that this -- first of all, your | ast
speaker used the word produce noney.
It's not really producing nmoney, it's
really a flatout taxation. And we
need to be clear about any of the
choices, it's just a matter of
extraction. And anybody who thinks

that it is not unfair to every
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busi ness and every human being that
lives south of 60th Street, is just
goi ng through a dream sequence. W
have services and goods that need to
be delivered, and every resident
operating in there is going to pay
directly for it, whether they have a
car or not.

|*'m not even going to address
the i ssue of people who live south of
60th Street that have a car because
that is -- not making an exenption for
themis inherently unfair. Nobody in
the world has to pay a tax to go home
except them

But | eaving that aside, because
that's not the biggest part of this.
Every commercial activity that has to
take place in that traffic zone wl
continue to have to take place. If a
truck needs to nmake a delivery, it
still needs to make a delivery. And
when it makes that delivery, it's
going to add the cost of crossing 60th

Street or going over one of the
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1 bridges to the expense associated with
2 the activity.
3 So the idea that this activity
4 I's not paid for from anybody or conmes
5 from somewhere is a fiction. The very
6 weal thy who work in Mdtown will pay
7 It and it will just reduce the ability
8 for us to rent M dtown space because
9 it's more expensive to work there.
10 This idea that this sonmehow magically
11 does not hurt the city, you're taking
12 the guts of the city and the guts of
13 t he revenue production in the city and
14 you're raising the taxes on it with
15 t he assunption that it makes no
16 difference to anybody and sonehow,
17 sonmehow magi cally, people are going to
18 take the train. Well, nobody is going
19 to be delivering food to supermarkets
20 on the train.
21 And you're really saying we're
22 going to tax the area underneath and
23 your not being -- you're being very
24 i nfl exi bl e about it. | f you said we
25 want to --
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1 MS. FLAX: Please conclude your
2 remar ks. Thank you.
3 Our next speaker is Cristian
4 | van Beard, followed by Lesedi
5 Toussai nt .
6 CRI STI AN | VAN BEARD: Hel | 0?
7 MR. OLIVA: Cristian, you may
8 begi n your remarks.
9 CRI STI AN | VAN BEARD: You guys
10 can see me?
11 MS. FLAX: Your canmera is off.
12 You can turn it back on.
13 CRI STI AN | VAN BEARD: ' m
14 trying. ' m sorry.
15 MS. FLAX: There you go. We can
16 see you. Pl ease begin your remarks.
17 CRI STI AN | VAN BEARD: Say it
18 agai n?
19 MS. FLAX: Pl ease begin your
20 remar ks.
21 CRI STI AN | VAN BEARD: Yeah. So
22 | want to say thank you, guys. I
23 appreci ate you guys a | ot.
24 Are you there? Hello?
25 MS. FLAX: Pl ease conti nue your
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remarks.

CRI STI AN | VAN BEARD: | want ed
to ask you a question.

You ready? What | wanted to
know is |like are cops and firefighters
going to be exenmpt?

You there? Did you hear what |
sai d?

Hel | 0?

There you go.

Are cops and firefighters going
to be exempt? And you guys can hear
me, right?

MS. FLAX: Cristian, we can hear
you. Please continue your renmarKks.
You have a mnute and a half left.

CRI STI AN | VAN BEARD: What's the
guestion | wanted to ask? MWhich
gover nment agency is going to be
responsible with enforcing the
congestion pricing thing? And another
t hi ng, when are you doing in-person
heari ngs agai n?

That's it. That's all | wanted

to know.
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MS. FLAX: Thank you.

MR. OLIVA: | would like to
rem nd the attendees today that this
hearing is an opportunity for the
members of the public to coment on
the Environmental Assessment for the
Central Business District Tolling
Program  Your coments will be
recorded, indexed, and responded to as
part of the Environmental Assessnent
process. Responses will not be
provi ded during today's hearing.

MS. FLAX: Our next speaker is
Lesedi Toussaint, followed by Sharon
Jenki ns.

Our next speaker is Sharon
Jenkins, followed by Tim Lau.

Sharon, you may unmute and begin
your remarKks.

Sharon, if you could unnute
yoursel f.

SHARON JENKI NS:  Yes. Hel | 0.
Can you hear nme?

MS. FLAX: Yes, we can.

SHARON JENKI NS: Okay. Hi .
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MTA, please understand that New
York is comprised of five boroughs,
not one-half of an island.
| mpl ementing this programwi |l create
an unfair dividing line. Please
see -- understand ny point. There are
several specialized high schools in
Lower Manhattan with students fromthe
out er boroughs.

One exanmple, the Hi gh School of
Art and Design. |If you have a huge
art project too big to travel with on
a train and your parents drop you off,
there is a toll. Parent-teacher
conferences, there will be tolls for
all of those schools.

Most doctors are downtown, |
drive my nother to her doctor which is
near 33rd Street and Park Avenue. The
number six train where there are steep
stairs and no elevators, my nomis 84,
she cannot manage the stairs. Most of
the stations have no el evators, are
dangerous and filthy. The few

el evators that exist, are used as
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bat hrooms. No viable alternatives are
provided to help people who need to
travel downt own. Forci ng people into
dangerous situations on the subways
will lead to | awsuits.

Entertainments |i ke plays and
t heaters and show are bel ow 60th
Street. We're not on in high school
so we don't want to dress up and wear
our best on the dangerous trains to go
out. Neighbors will have a | ot of
peopl e parking fromregions farther
out to take the train. This is true
no matter what your surveys say.

New Yorkers | ove to support our

| ocal stores and restaurants, but with

the tolls, we will not be ordering
fromthe vendors who will put their
prices to -- at additional to the food

or goods that we order.

If the tolls are $23, it'll be
cheaper to go to Jersey, Yonkers or
Connecticut to shop and eat. Wth the
toll, does that make parking under

60th Street free? |If not, what's the
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I ncentive? You're crushing the
wor ki ng peopl e again. Once we |eave,
you'll definitely have a problem wth
goods and services being provided.

MTA received mllions during the
pandem c. \What was the noney used
for? |If you don't want people from
upt own downt own, then cut our tax
dollars. Train services are not
consistent. We don't drive and sit in
traffic because we |like to; we have
t hi ngs that we have to do, running
errands, and specific chores that we
have to do.

Pl ease reconsider this
t houghtl ess and inmposing toll, it
hurts the average New Yorker. I'ma
Sout h Bronx resident and life-long New
Yorker and it doesn't make sense for
you to continue to tax us on top of
t axes, we pay a high anount of taxes
now.

We | ove this city, we stayed
here t hroughout the pandem c, and this

Is the thanks we get? This is the
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1 straw that may break the camel's back.
2 We've been here, we've hung in here
3 with this city, and now we're being
4 taxed again. We're not here because
5 it's cheap, we're here because we | ove
6 the city. But you're pushing your
7 wor ki ng peopl e away.
8 Pl ease reconsi der and no
9 exenptions for anyone if you're going
10 to do this.
11 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
12 Our next speaker is Tim Lau,
13 foll owed by our 15th speaker on the
14 l'ist, Annie Jung.
15 Our next speaker is Annie Jung,
16 foll owed by Mariel Felix.
17 Our next speaker is Mari el
18 Felix, followed by Susan Lazor.
19 As a rem nder, if you have
20 joined the Zoom under a name that is
21 different fromthe one you used when
22 you signed up to speak, or if you did
23 not sign up to speak but would like to
24 speak, please identify yourself in the
25 Q&A function.
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Our next speaker is Susan Lazor,
foll owed by Il an Cardenas-Silverstein.
Our next speaker is Il an
Cardenas-Silverstein, foll owed by Paul

Canpi one.
Our next speaker is Paul
Canpi one, followed by Elizabeth
Fenni nore.
Our next speaker is Elizabeth
Fenni nore, followed by Judi Edwards.
Our next speaker is Judi Edwards
foll owed by, Danielle Quinn.
Our next speaker is Danielle
Qui nn, followed by Brian Sem nari o.
Our next speaker is Brian
Sem nario, followed by Nisan
Cor ni bert.
Our next speaker is Nisan
Corni bert, followed by our 25th
speaker to sign up, Eugene Weston.
Our next speaker is Eugene
Weston, followed by Gerald Adanes.
Our next speaker is Gerald
Adames, followed by Mary Di Gregori o.
Geral d, you may begin your
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remarks.

GERALD ADAMES: | want to thank
you for all of the work that your
entire panel and your entire team has
put into doing the Environment al
Assessnent, the m ndful consideration
for the different exenmptions, and
maki ng a spread of tolling charges
dependi ng on the vehicle size, and so
many ot her vari ables as well.

What | would like to address
here is that part of this initiative
Is to create a positive environnent al
I mpact. W th that being said, | feel
it would be useful if your team would
consi der any sort of discounts for
t hose who are operating electric
vehicles, and I mean full electric
vehi cl es.

And how this could work is in
t he E-ZPass when you register your
vehicle, you would have to provide
your VIN along with your information
as you normally would, and New York

woul d be able to determne if you have
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a full electric vehicle. | think it
woul d be a fair assessment to make
that an electric vehicle below the
60th -- you know, the tolling zone,
woul d have a zero environnmental i mpact
on A, noise, because electric vehicles
make no noise at all. B, CO2

em ssions, zero em ssions from an

el ectric vehicle. | think this is

not ewort hy and should be up for
consi der ati on.

Last but least, | hope that this
assessment took into consideration one
maj or piece, and that's -- that the
hypot hesis is that this will | ower
vehicle traffic into the tolling zone.
And as a skeptic | want to say that
that's not going to change, it's not
going to reduce the total number of
vehicles going into the zone in a
meani ngf ul capacity. | do think that
this is going to raise nmoney for --
you know, for meaningful purposes.

But | don't think it's actually going

to reduce the total nunber of
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vehi cl es.

W t
doesn't r
vehi cl es,

given to

h that being said, if it
educe the total nunber of
| hope there's consideration

what -- you know, what sone

next steps could be to create that

positive

environmental effect which

you' re seeking.

Thank you so much.

MS.
Our
Gr egori o,
Our
Si nensky,
Our
Pol | ack,
Qur
Car nona,

Cr oke.
Our

FLAX: Thank you.
next speaker is Mary D
foll owed by Mal ki Sinensky.
next speaker i s MalKi
foll owed by Andy Pol |l ack.
next speaker is Andy
foll owed by Edgar Carnona.
next speaker is Edgar

foll owed by Carl os Castell

next speaker is Carlos

Castell Croke, followed by Bruce

VWhi t e.
Our
f ol | owed

Our

next speaker is Bruce Wite,
by Jack Kapl an.

next speaker is Jack Kapl an,
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1 foll owed by Isaac Gottesman.
2 Our next speaker is |saac
3 Gottesman, foll owed by Robert Sidbury.
4 Our next speaker is Robert
5 Si dbury, followed by Thomas M|l er.
6 Robert, you may unnmute yourself
7 and begin your remarks.
8 ROBERT S| DBURY: Hel | o. Yes, |
9 just want to speak in regards to this
10 congestion pricing. | grew up in
11 Br ookl yn, New York and noved to
12 Ri verdale in the Bronx, and nmet ny
13 wife in Yonkers. And due to pricing
14 in New York City, we were forced to
15 | ook at other avenues of where to
16 live. And we noved in New Jersey back
17 in 2007 just due to the cost of
18 pricing and everything.
19 We commute into work. | work in
20 M dt own West as well as the Upper West
21 Side. MWy wife is an early chil dhood
22 t herapi st who works in the Upper West
23 Side. And our kids go to private
24 school in the city. Now, for us
25 comng into the city, there's no way
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when we | eave the house at 5:30 in the
norning to get into the city to do our
j obs and also for our kids to go to
school is for us to drive in through

t he Lincoln Tunnel.

And by us com ng through the
Li ncol n Tunnel, our -- our son goes to
t he upper school, which is the Barry
school which is on 52nd Street, we
drive in, we stop at a deli right
around the corner, pick up food for
them They eat their food in the car
right in front of their school, he's
dropped off at school.

And then from there, she
proceeds to go to the upper school
which is on 70th Street between
Br oadway and Col umbus to drop off our
younger son. There's no means to do a
mass transportation, you know, realm
of this process and everything.

After them being dropped off
there, they then -- she drops the car
off at the garage and we start our day

wor king. All this is being done to
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just try to make the ends neet and to
do what's best for our children to

give them a successful education as

wel | as being where we work within New

York City.

And by -- you know, one of the
first people who said about there
shoul d be exenmptions, there should be
exenpti ons because people are being
pushed out of the city due to the
costs of it to live in the city and
we're |l ooking to mtigate congestion.

But by putting nmore of these
charges and things on people, it's
only going to affect the people who

are in the | ower and m ddl e-cl ass.

It's not affecting anyone in the upper

or any other realnms of people who live

in the city or within the | ower parts
of the -- under 60th Street.

So | just want to know that if
this is going to cone into place,
there should be -- definitely be

exenptions put into place and a means

where we know if our kids go to school
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1 how they will be allowed to do things

2 li ke this. Because we're talking

3 about five different points in this

4 zone by dropping our son at the upper

5 school and then going to the | ower

6 school, and at the end of the day, the

7 same thing again before we then head

8 back home.

9 And how we're going be able to
10 do this and be able to afford it since
11 our income never goes up, but there's
12 al ways extended charges. And ny
13 ten-year-old had a good point, who's
14 only ten, and his point is why can't
15 there be a 50 or 100-dollar tax that's
16 put onto the eight mllion people that
17 live in the city and al so outside the
18 city than doing this a kind of a
19 congestion pricing.

20 Thank you.

21 MS. FLAX: Thank you.

22 Our next speaker will be Thonmas
23 MIller, followed by |saac Gottesman.
24 Our next speaker is |saac

25 Gottesman, followed by Vincent Purdy.
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Our next speaker is |saac
Got t esman.

| saac, you may unnute yourself
and begin your remarks.

| SAAC GOTTESMAN: Can you hear
me now?

MS. FLAX: Yes, we can.

| SAAC GOTTESMAN: Thank you for
this opportunity. One second. Do you
see ny video or no?

MS. FLAX: Now we do.

| SAAC GOTTESMAN: Okay. So
t hank you all for this opportunity,
again. | have an appliance repair
busi ness which services Manhattan. W
don't have the option to use mass
transit due to the tools and the parts
that we are required to bring along to
do repairs.

We go there daily, nore or |ess.
| drive the small est vehicle possible
to help keep nmy inmpact on traffic and
carbon em ssions to a mnimum Wth
this congestion pricing, we'll have no

choice but to charge it forward to our
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customers every tinme we come out to
themin the city, even if we have to
come out nultiple times for a unit
whi ch has multiple issues. This wl
i ncrease the cost of repairs and wil
most |ikely probably also increase the
amount of appliances that are being
t hrown out due to extra costs in
repairing them

As it is, the wait time to
repl ace many of these appliances can
be a few nonths due to the decrease of
avail ability of new appliances at this
time due to COVID. This will greatly
hurt the customers nmonetarily, many of
whom cannot afford to pay nore for
every trip we make out to them and
cannot afford to replace those
appliances. Alnmost all buil dings
require that we do repairs within the
hours of 8:30 a.m to 4 p.m, which is
well within the congestion times, and
wi Il not |et anyone in before or
afterwards to do repairs.

What may hel p reduce the traffic
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I's implementing congestion pricing on
the large trucks that double park on
the streets blocking traffic during

t he days, that they may be
incentivized to deliver at night or at
of f - peak hours reducing the traffic
congestion greatly during the peak
hours.

Also, |I'd like to state that the
for-hire vehicles, Uber, Lyft, et
cetera, they don't -- | drive every
day, so | see this personally. They
don't pull over, they just stand in
the mddle of the street, traffic
piling behind them  They could pull
over at a punmp to |et somebody out and
then pull out. They are in their car,
they can pull out. They don't.

And when | drive, | see al
around me every single plate,
sonetimes five cars surrounding me are
all Ubers or TLC pl ates. It hel ps,
but if they don't -- if they can't
drive the right way, you know, it

makes traffic nore congested and
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1 therefore, it's a problem for
2 everybody.
3 Thank you very nuch.
4 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
5 Our next speaker is Vincent
6 Purdy, followed by Thomas Lepri.
7 Our next speaker is Thomas
8 Lepri, followed by Nina Sabghir.
9 Our next speaker is Nina
10 Sabghir, followed by our 40th speaker
11 to sign up, Emly Criste.
12 Our next speaker is Emly
13 Criste, followed by Adrian Camacho.
14 Our next speaker is Adrian
15 Camacho, followed by Ari Teitel baum
16 Our next speaker is Ari
17 Teitel baum foll owed by Manuel
18 Val eri o.
19 Our next speaker is Manuel
20 Val erio, followed by Menachem
21 Hor nbacher .
22 Our next speaker is Menachem
23 Hor nbacher, followed by Margar et
24 Curry.
25 Our next speaker is Margaret
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Curry, followed by Phil Wng.

Mar garet, you may unnute
yoursel f and begin your remarKks.

MARGARET CURRY: Hel | 0?

MS. FLAX: We can hear you.

MARGARET CURRY: Hi . | would
just like to say that |1've been
commuting to Queens for the past 40
years on a daily basis for my job.
And | have to travel by car because
I *'m not physically capabl e of
traveling by public transportation. |
have a handi cap parking placard, a
par ki ng space by ny home, and a
handi cap sticker. And there's just no
way possible that | would be able to
t ake public transportation.

|*m not really sure how this
pricing applies to someone who is
com ng through from New Jersey into
the Lincoln Tunnel and going across
Lower Manhattan to the WIIlianmsburg
Bri dge or to the Manhattan Bridge.
But | think it's very unfair to be

tolling in this manner and that there
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shoul d be sone exenptions all owed,
especially for people with a | ower
I ncome, as myself.

Because if this is inplenmented,
| would have to quit my job. | would
not be able to pay it and go to work
every day. So | think this should be
a very being consideration.

And | thank you for your time.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Phil Wong,
foll owed by Jennfier Schiano.

Our next speaker is Jennfier
Schi ano, followed by Tish Losure.

Our next speaker is Tish Losure,
foll owed by Carl os Al eman.

Our next speaker is Carlos
Al eman, followed by Jorge Zapat a.

Our next speaker is Jorge
Zapata, followed by Melissa Gajarsa.

Our next speaker is Melissa
Gaj arsa, followed by Jessii Parham

Our next speaker is Jessi
Par ham foll owed by Kathryn Cunney.

Jessii Par ham
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As a rem nder, there will be a
brief transition after you're called
to speak. Pl ease make sure that once
your screen updates, your camera, if
desired, and m crophone are enabl ed
bef ore you begin your remarks.

Our next speaker is Kathryn
Cunney, followed by Henry Ward.

Our next speaker is Henry Ward,
foll owed by our 55th speaker to sign
up, Enrique Jinenez.

Our next speaker is Enrique
Jimenez, followed by Al exander
Vasi | escu.

Our next speaker is Al exander
Vasi |l escu, followed by Sharon Deese.

Our next speaker is Sharon
Deese, followed by Marty Row and.

Sharon, you may unnute yourself
and begin your remarKks.

SHARON DEESE: Hi. MW nane is
Sharon Deese. And what | am wonderi ng
I's that MIA has al ways, al ways, al ways
gotten nmoney and they don't account

for it. Li ke the 2nd Avenue subway
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was a big noney grab. Now this tax
here, we're going to be taxed com ng
in to East 60th.

We're from the outer boroughs
and a | ot of the specialists, the
doctor specialists, are in Manhattan
| i ke you have Sl oane Kettering. Doe

t hat mean that we have to pay every

S

time we go to Sloane Kettering or NYU

that is in Lower Manhattan or the
speci ali st doctors that we have to
visit every nonth, twice, three time
a month? We should not have to pay
that tax. This is another scamtax.

It's like we're living in a
city, barely making it. We pay high
property taxes, and now you're going
to give us another tax to nove on.
don't understand how the city could
ever recover fromthe pandem c.

Now t here should have been an
audit on -- now I'm not tal king abou
t he environmental, because | think vy
could sell anything that you want.

But there should have been an audit

S

t

ou

on
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transit because they al ways get noney
and they al ways overspend, and they
now come up and say we have no nore
money. They just want the money for
what they want it for.

And then there's these planters
that they put in that's stifling
traffic, | don't understand why they
put all those planters in to stifle
traffic. And then you have
construction that sonmetimes you go
down the streets, there's two -- |
don't know who |icensed two sides of

the street to have the equi pment on

the streets. |If you don't think that
stops traffic, | don't know what to
t hi nk.

And those are my conments.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Marty
Rol and, followed by Lissette
I nshanal | y.

Marty, you may unnute yourself
and begin your remarks.

MARTY ROLAND: Thank you. Okay.
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Let me turn this thing down.

My name is Marty Roland and |'m
a citizen of Queens. As a public
servant, | believe that the people of

the MTA work hard for our interests
and the citizens of New York,
providing transit service with a
reasonabl e and equitable price with
t he knowl edge that no successf ul
wor |l d-class city depends on the fare
box for even 50 percent of its capital
and operating funds.

As MTA | ooks for revenues, we
can't forget about those property

owners who cont enporaneously benefit

with higher property sales prices from

the proximty to your transit
stations, but underpay their
obligation for its operation.

For exanpl e, |and specul ators
and tenants with 30-year property tax
abatements and those with vacant |ots
and empty buildings waiting for the
mar ket to ripen at everybody el se's

expense.
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Thank God that 421A and J51
property tax abatenment |aws have
expired. Let's hope that they aren't
repl aced by bigger poisons. So MIA,
don't | eave noney on the table as you
scranble to pay your | oom ng
2.6 billion-dollar debt that is
expected to hit by 2025.

And | and val ues al ong your
subway or rail road |lines exceed what
the city taxes are based on, based on
t he underassessnents. |If you go to
t he Henry George School of Soci al
Sci ence's website, www. HGSSS. org, and
open up the | and val ue cal cul ator,
you'll see how one billion dollars per
year can be raised in a quick way.

Tax | and value in Manhattan for
all of the -- all of us served in sone
way by MIA transit at 0.89 percent --
there are 21,613 acres in Manhattan at
a valuation of 5.2 mllion dollars per
acre or so. At a tax rate of 0.89,
MTA woul d generate over a billion

dol | ars.
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So l'd like to end by saying the
| and value tax is an ideal method to
raise funds as it draws fromthe val ue
our society gives to land. This tax
does not puni sh productive earning
profit. \When profit from other | abor
I ncorporations is taxed as --

MS. FLAX: Pl ease conclude your
remar ks.

MARTY ROLAND: -- income tax is
productivity is punished, |and val ue
I's not generated by productive neans.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

MARTY ROLAND: The owner will --

MS. FLAX: Our next speaker is
Li ssette I nshanally, followed by
Youssef Makki .

Our next speaker, and 60th to
sign up, is Youssef Makki, followed by
Howar d St okar .

Youssef, you may unnute yourself
and begin your remarks.

YOUSSEF MAKKI: So | think over
the | ast few decade, we've turned a

blind eye to a very commonly hat ed

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public

© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PP R R R PR
g A W N P O © ®©® N O U1 A W N P O

Heari ng
August 28, 2022

88

thing, and that is taxes. Taxes are
hat ed because our earned nmoney is
collected by an entity in which we're
supposed to trust. The process of
filing taxes remains, as said by
behavi oral scientists, comcally
difficult.

Despite this, the entity we're
supposed to trust continues to
consi der options that inpose burden to
our people. According to taxrates.org
the New York State income tax rate is
bet ween four percent and eight
percent.

The popul ation of New York City,
according to New York City's consensus
on April 2020, is 8.8 mllion. The
mean i ncome per person, according to
several sources, is between $70, 000
and $100, 00 per individual. A very
gross summry of paynment is around
$5, 000 for taxes per person in New
York State.

My comparison, the MIA gives ne

the i npression of a huge corporate
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entity. The rideship daily, according
to MTA.info, is between two mllion
and four mllion people. MWhereas, the
bridges and tunnels are used on a
yearly basis of 329 mllion vehicles.

In total, New York State gets,
according to NewYorkState.gov, 80
billion dollars. And the Department
of Transportation, which hel ps
mai ntain the bridges, spends
approximately 15 billion dollars. The
Capital Program that we have enacted
at the monment, according to MTA.info
as well, is 54 billion dollars.

This is supposed to upgrade
stations and keep bridges and tunnels
I n good condition. Yet, the MIA
remai ns one of the nost infamous
pl aces for pollution, service and
crime; pollution meaning garbage, just
to distinction. Not just buses and
bridges, but on subways. Remenber
once upon a time, we used to consider
sonme of these tolls as tenporary.

But now we apparently have
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rempved cash and so now we're doing
cashless tolling. Instead of trying
to add nmore taxes and expenses to our
peopl e, we should instead attenmpt to
reach solutions that are enforceable
and |l ess norally questionable. The
single biggest cause of traffic is
| ane merging; whether it be Long
| sl and Expressway's parking | ot due to
crashes, the Queens-M dtown Tunnel
entrance from Queens, the Lincoln
Tunnel entrance in Manhattan for
construction.

In Manhattan, we have a
| ong-1lasting issue of illegal parking;
passenger cars illegally park in
commer ci al vehicle parking areas,
peopl e doubl e park on streets for |ong
periods of times and comerci al
vehicles don't make use of commerci al
vehi cl e parKking.

Bus | anes remai ns one of the
nmost m sused roadways; whether in
Jamai ca where they're used as parking

| ots, into Manhattan when people often
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use them for turning, and all over
they're used as means of skipping
traffic.

| nspiration should be -- by
educati on, conditioning,
enforcement -- |ast sentence -- and
Manhattan should remain what it is, a
pl ace that shines its beauty and
accessible to all who wish to drive in
the concrete jungle.

Thank you.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker i s Howard
St oker, followed by Lisa Chase.

Our next speaker is Lisa Chase,
foll owed by Marianne Ward.

LI SA CHASE: Hi . My name is
Lisa Chase. I'mfromthe East M dtown
Coalition. W represent 38 buil dings
on the East Side.

We're here to ask for an
exemption for residents bel ow 60th
Street or a significant discount the
way London actually gives a 90 percent

di scount to the residents. We have a

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public

© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PP R R R PR
g A W N P O © ®©® N O U1 A W N P O

Heari ng
August 28, 2022

92

| ot of concerns. One of them was to
recapture this funding which was
estimated by Ms. Krueger's office at
60 mllion dollars if we give

resi dents an exenpti on.

So we proposed one of several
ways you can recapture this revenue;
one is to mandate bicycle |icenses and
charge for both the application as
well as the license. Another is
fl exi bl e subway pricing which would do
different prices for different zones
on the subway.

Anot her is you can add 3 to $5
per every parking ticket in Manhatt an.
You could also just reinstate the
commuter tax fairly, as we had to
cancel it before. You could also tol
one of the free bridges that are
happeni ng over in Brooklyn.

And we're really not
under st andi ng why the city's budget
has bl oomed to 101 billion dollars,
find one billion dollars per year over

the next 15 years to recapture the
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nmoney you're | ooking for at the MIA.

Our concerns are as follows:

The val uation of properties is going
to drop below 60th Street. | f you
don't give us a discount, no one is
going to want to live here and
everyone is going to nove out. Small
busi nesses and cabbies are going to be
hurt. The cost of living is going to
be el evated because of deliveries and
every other cost associated to this.

Vi sion Zero was the original
problem that slowed all of this
traffic down. It created all of this
congestion or a lot of it. And now
we're creating another programthat's
going to cost residents more noney and
comrut ers more noney.

Crime on the subway has not been
addressed at all, it is very
dangerous. There is not a | ot of
accessibility for the disabled. And
we expect that that would at | east be
a safe way to ride if you're trying to

divert drivers into the subways.
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1 There has not been a concrete plan
2 proposed for us t make the subways
3 safe so that people can feel better
4 about not driving.
5 The budget, again, is
6 101 billion dollars for New York City.
7 Find one billion dollars a year and
8 cancel this program Because |ike
9 London, the funds are always going to
10 be spent, they're always going to run
11 out. And the people that live in the
12 70s and 80s, you're not going to be
13 exenmpt because they're going to have
14 to keep extending the congestion zone
15 to be higher and higher and higher.
16 Thank you for your time. This
17 was in existence for 17 years already
18 in London. We were told this was
19 going to be a tenmporary program and
20 London's program was a conpl ete and
21 utter failure and this is what we're
22 modeling it after. The real way to do
23 this is just to lift the toll around
24 all the bridges and tunnels, and |et
25 It be that.
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1 Thank you. | represent the East
2 M dt own Coalition along with Joan
3 Brothers, Dr. G enn Kaufman, Ral ph
4 Sutton, and Jerry Rosenfram
5 (phonetic).
6 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
7 Our next speaker is Marianne
8 Ward, followed by Daniel Sol ow.
9 Mari anne, you may unmute
10 yourself and proceed with your
11 remar ks.
12 MARI ANNE WARD: Yes. Hi ,
13 everyone. Do you hear me?
14 MS. FLAX: Yes, we can.
15 MARI ANNE WARD: Okay. | hope
16 you reconsider this plan that you are
17 doing. | have nmy mother and ny
18 father, one 86 years old, one 81 years
19 old. We always go to NYU hospital.
20 It's very hard for themto walk, |
21 drive themthere. And | work in the
22 city. [*'m from Brookl yn. | pay a | ot
23 of tax, plus the gas, plus the parking
24 for my car. And now | think the tol
25 Is going to be very hard for me to
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wor k.

If this happen, | have to nove
fromthis place. | woul d reconsi der
other city or other place to live
because it's out of way to use the
subway. The subway is filthy, crime,
virus. |If you go to 14th Street, the
peopl e standing on the platformis
al ready packed. |1 magine the subway

how it Iis when the train conmes, it's

no place to stand. | took it several
times, | regret it.

| thought, |I came to this
country, | come fromthe M ddl e East

to be free, choosing the
transportation I want to go to work as
| want. | wanted first to ride the
subway, the bus is very far from ny
work and from nmy house.

| hope you reconsider this.
Enough with paying high tax and you're
not benefiting anything. G ve ne
plenty of time to reconsider this and
move out of the state.

Thank you have nuch. | hope you
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reconsi der this.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Dani el
Sol ow, followed by our 65th speaker to
sign up, Carolyn Robinson

DANI EL SOLOW Can you hear me?

MS. FLAX: Yes, we can.

DANI EL SOLOW  All right.
There's -- there's somet hing wrong
with my camera, you just have to
I magi ne how | | ook by my voice.

Good afternoon, everyone. Thank
you for hosting this panel and thank
you for the opportunity offering
several days for people to voice their
concerns.

|'m definitely in favor of the
Central Business Tolling Program |
think that we're | ooking at maybe the
short-term and not | ooking at the
| ong-termin terms of our benefits, in
terms of increased -- shortened
delivery times.

You know, you hear conplaints

t hat grandma can't get to the doctor
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on time or it's going to be an issue,
but with less traffic, there won't be
as many people fighting for parking
spaces near the doctor's office

under south of 60th Street. So |
think that's a win.

And | think we've heard enough
of the alarm bells go off across the
world and al so here in the city that
reduci ng congestion and al so reduci ng

our carbon footprint is a net positive

for everyone. | hope that the city
continues -- | mean the state
continues with what it's doing. lt's

doi ng a great job.

But | do want to just voice ny
concern, |I'm concerned about the
delivery -- the people who are cab

drivers, Uber drivers, you know, these
are hard-working people who are going

to definitely be affected by this. |

really hope that any career transition
program you have in place or you have

in mnd, that's very -- don't take

that lightly, please.
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1 Consi der that these are people
2 who are putting food on the tables for
3 their famlies. And | really -- |
4 feel for them But at the sanme tinme,
5 | think that in 2022 -- you know, this
6 program was signed into |law in 2019,
7 It should have already been -- it
8 shoul d have already happened before
9 the pandem c. So just keep that in
10 m nd.
11 And also, | think that -- yes,
12 pl ease keep doi ng what you're doing.
13 That's all | have to say for now.
14 Thank you.
15 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
16 Our next speaker is Carolyn
17 Robi nson, followed by James Matroni.
18 Our next speaker is Janmes
19 Matroni, followed by Mohammed Akber.
20 Our next speaker is Mohammed
21 Akber, foll owed by Moreno Di Marco.
22 Our next speaker is Moreno
23 Di Marco, followed by Lydi e Kane.
24 Our next speaker is Lydie Kane,
25 foll owed by Robert Kel man.
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Our next speaker is Robert
Kel man, followed by Lewi s Anderson.
Our next speaker is Lew s
Ander son, foll owed by M chael Gol z.
LEW S ANDERSON: Can you guys
hear me?
MS. FLAX: Yes.
LEW S ANDERSON: Cool . So |
just want to say thank you for all the

work that's gone into the

Envi ronnent al Assessnent. So |'m a
graduate student at Pratt and | live
in Crown Heights, Brooklyn, so I live

and work in Brooklyn.

But |i ke most other people in
the city, | regularly travel to
Manhattan, either by bike, foot or
subway. And |I've |ost count of the
number of times |'ve al nost had a near
hit by a car because of traffic and
al so because of street space
all ocation. There's far too much
street space allocated to the mnority
of people who drive, and far too

little space allocated for
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pedestri ans.

So | support and agree with al
of the findings in the Environnment al
Assessnent that congestion in the CBD
will be reduced. | think that it's
| mportant when we're | ooking at al
t he benefits and potential adverse
affects of certain areas and people.
| think it's inportant to take a stock
of what our current situation is,
which is a vast majority of New
Yorkers who don't drive into the CBD
are currently losing out in a number
of areas.

That street space allocation,
like | said earlier, the majority of
the street in Manhattan and across the
city is disproportionally allocated to
a mnority of people who drive. And
we're also | osing out on safety
because of this. |If there was nore
space in the street allocated to
pedestrians, there would be | east
chance of a crash. And also nmoney and

time because currently, especially if
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1 you're traveling to New Jersey, you
2 may have to wait up to a half an hour
3 or nore if you're traveling off-peak
4 and the fares can be very high.
5 And so the proposed tolling
6 programwi |l help in all of these
7 areas, as explained by the Environnment
8 Assessment by reducing congestion and
9 traffic in the CBD and providing
10 much- needed revenue for transit. In
11 terms of the scenarios |layed out in
12 the EA, | would support those with
13 m ni mal exenmptions for my reasons
14 explained. | believe that's the D.
15 So that's the area | would support.
16 And yes, that's all for me.
17 Thank you for your tinme.
18 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
19 Our next speaker is M chael
20 Gol z, foll owed by Mukul Biswas.
21 Our next speaker is Mukul
22 Bi swas, followed by M chael Riley.
23 Our next speaker is M chael
24 Riley, followed by WIIiam Meehan.
25 Our next speaker, and 75th to
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sign up, is WIlliam Meehan, followed
by Mary Garvey.

W LLI AM MEEHAN: Hel | o. My name
Is WIliam Meehan. | am a menber of
the Effective Transit Alliance, a
technically-oriented transit advocacy
group and of Transportation
Al ternatives, a group which fights for
safer streets and for | ow-em ssion
alternatives to car traffic.

Il live in Brooklyn and work in
the Central Business District. |
woul d |like to celebrate the
Environmental Assessment for
confirm ng what other cities, like
London, M| an, and Singapore, have
known for years. Reducing congestion
t hrough pricing has huge positive
outconmes, including faster trips for
bus riders, inmproved air quality,
| ower em ssions, and increased
econom c productivity.

The Federal Hi ghway
Adm ni stration should clearly reach a

finding of no significant i npact. I
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personally support tolling option D
for reasons | will now provide.

In order to receive maxi mal
congestion reduction for our bus
riders, we should not offer exenptions
beyond those | ayed out in the Traffic
Mobility Act. Each exenption raises
costs for others and makes it harder
to reduce the nunmber of drives
entering the CBD. Studies over the
| ast decade show that the growth in
ride hail trips has come primarily at
t he expense of transit trips, so taxis
and for-hire vehicles should not be
exenpt .

The MTA should prioritize plans
that raise more than the state's
mandat ed one billion dollars per year.
This woul d provide nore direct capital
dol Il ars and greater bonding ability,
whi ch would allow the MIA to make the
subway nore accessible, perform
necessary repairs and i nmprovenments to
track and signals, and to purchase new

rolling stock.
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The MTA should al so use this
opportunity to reduce congestion
outside of the zone where possible.

To reduce toll-shopping behavi or on

t he BQE and Queens Plaza, the MIA
shoul d equalize tolls by providing
credits to drivers using MIA tunnels.
It is also essential that the vehicles
with the greatest impact on our roads,
mai nly trucks, pay a higher charge to
reflect their |arger size, greater
pollution inpact and increased harm
that they do to pedestrians and
cyclists.

| greatly |l ook forward to the
benefits of inmplenmentation of
congestion pricing.

Thank you for your tinme.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Mary Garvey,
foll owed by Richard Sonenberg.

Mary, you may unmute and begin
your remarKks.

MARY GARVEY: Okay. Hi. M

name is Mary Garvey and | live within
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the toll zone. And | want to say that
I*'m an ent husiastic supporter of this
program

So | feel very strongly that |
have to speak for the people in ny
community who do not drive. W are
wal ki ng t hrough our streets, riding
t he subway, riding bicycles and we are
unsaf e because of the streets filled
with cars.

| amreally a bit shocked by the
number of people calling in who are
tal ki ng about their own individual
situations as drivers and they have to
go to doctor's appointnments all the
time. | have come to believe after
hearing this testinony that we have to
have no exenptions. | can't
under st and why people don't think of a
bi gger city issue with pollution and
transportation and how nmuch better we
woul d be with fewer cars on our
streets.

The subways are far safer than

peopl e think. "' m not certain if it's
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just the news, but it's really

I mportant for us to understand that
the news, if it bleeds, it | eads. So
peopl e are watching the news and

t hi nking the subways are dangerous.
go out, | take the subway -- and |
want to | et one person know, | dress
f abul ously when I go to the opera and
| take the subway back and forth.

The war on cars started really
with the war that Robert Moses
perpetuated in the city, and we have
to win back our city to move forward,
to reduce pollution, reduce traffic
violence. In July, 11 people were
killed by cars. And yet, people think
t he subways are dangerous.

We al so have a problem with
pollution in the city because of
idling cars. So many people are
driving into the city behaving as they
are turtles carrying their private
space around with them And in ny
nei ghbor hood, they are parked al

al ong the streets, sleeping, eating
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wat chi ng movi es, doing work, wth
their engines running.

We have to reduce private cars
in the city. W have to start
t hi nki ng about alternatives, such as
light rails to get into the city. And
what | do |ike is the thought that has
gone into this plan, certainly things
| i ke paratransit using cabbies,
medal I i on cabs Ubers for paratransit.
Those people who need to go into the
city for doctor's appointments, then
t hey should be able to use that as an
alternative.

| want to say | support anything
t hat reduces cars, | support expandi ng
congestion pricing. | want people to
| ook at the streets and see how many
cars drive around with just one driver
in them or an Uber with just one
passenger .

We have to change this, and |
t hank you for your work in doing this.
| really hope this moves forward and

get expanded and makes us think about
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1 transportation nore.
2 Okay. Thank you.
3 MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.
4 Our next speaker is Richard
5 Sonenberg foll owed by Di ane Batti sta.
6 Our next speaker is Diane
7 Battista foll owed by John Pohl.
8 Our next speaker is John Pohl,
9 foll owed by Sonia Jackson.
10 Our next speaker is Sonia
11 Jackson, followed by |Israel Acevedo.
12 SONI A JACKSON: Hel | 0?
13 MR. WOIJNAR: Hi, Sonia. W can
14 hear you.
15 SONI A JACKSON: Hi . ' m here to
16 speak about the service and the health
17 care workers. For two and a half
18 years as a health care worker, we have
19 supported this city. Your previous
20 caller, she's very blessed and very
21 privileged to live in Manhatt an.
22 travel from Queens, | have to as a
23 heal th care worker. | | eave work at
24 m dni ght, | cannot afford to risk ny
25 life taking the subway.
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| pay $400 a month for parking.
If | have to pay $23 a day, that's 115
a week, it comes out to about 460 for
t he mont hs that have four weeks. And
for the nonths that have five weeks,
it's 575. As a health care worker, no
one is giving me that additiona
noney. |If this plan goes through, a
| ot of health care workers will |eave
the health care system That neans
t hat when you go to the hospital,
you'll wait |onger.

We cannot afford to kick out any
nore noney. Have they considered
express buses from hospitals to park
and ride in the outer boroughs?
They're tal king about greenhouse
effects, well, the Bronx, Long I|sl and,
and Staten Island, with you own
reports say that those boroughs are
going to have nmore greenhouse effects.

You told us to buy electric
cars, we've done so. How do we then
get penalized for spending noney on

electric cars but yet, we're now
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1 having to pay $23 a day. That's a | ot
2 of money. It is nice to be
3 privileged, but |ook at the people
4 t hat are supporting the plan, they are
5 not bl ack and they are not brown.
6 This plan is for the privileged and
7 the wealthy; as a health care worker,
8 we are neither. We supported the city
9 for two and half years.
10 Someti mes we don't al ways get
11 out of work on time, now you want to
12 push us into a subway systemthat's
13 dangerous. The cops thensel ves are
14 getting assaulted in the subway system
15 -- how can we as wonmen, nmost of us are
16 women, defend ourselves? You don't
17 take care of your nmentally ill, you
18 don't take care of your honel ess, and
19 t hose are the people in the subways
20 defecating, pushing you, hurting you.
21 This city has had plenty of
22 money to take care of the subway
23 system So what makes us this that
24 this noney that they are charging the
25 poor is going to support the systenf
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Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is |srael
Acevedo, followed by Thomas Bachant.

| SRAEL ACEVEDO: Hell 0?

MR. WOINAR: We can hear you.

| SRAEL ACEVEDO: Okay. Cool .

Good afternoon. M name is
| srael Acevedo. |'m a 46-year-old
nati ve New Yorker, born and raised in
Brooklyn. | am a professionally
| i censed New York City taxi and
| i mousi ne driver working in the
for-hire sector for seven years and
t hree nont hs.

Anyone that works or uses taxis,
green cabs or for-hire service should
be exenmpt from paying an additional
congestion toll. If this toll is
| mposed on out industry, ridership
will decline, affecting driver
earni ngs and | eading to mass
empl oynment loss. We rely on this
i ndustry to pay our bills and provide

for our famlies. W are hard-working
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t ax- payi ng New Yorkers that move our
fell ow New Yorkers fromthe five
boroughs through the five boroughs.
Crazy.

We are a val uable part of the
transportation industry. You said you
woul d waive the MIA bus exam fee for
drivers who | ose their enmpl oynent,
what a slap in the face. Drivers are
not |l osing their employment, you are
forcing | oss of enmploynment on us with
t his harnful congestion toll.

The riding public that uses
taxis, green cabs or for-hire services
have been contributing a congestion
surcharge to the MIA since 2019.

Ri ders should have the right to choose
whet her they ride public
transportation or use taxis or
for-hire services. No one should be
forced to ride the public
transportati on because they cannot
afford an additional congestion toll

t hat has been forced on them

Thank you for your tinme.
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MR. WOINAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Thomas
Bachant, followed by Patrick Johnson.

THOMAS BACHANT: Al'l right.
Thanks, everyone. And great
pronunci ation of my | ast name, al nost
no one gets it right the first, so

great job there.

So I'"'mTom | a resident of the
Lower East Side. | I'ive near Houston
Street. A street where people |ike

myself, famlies, young Kkids, walk
every day; and a street where one of
my nei ghbors was recently murdered in
a hit-and-run by a car.

So | took a look at the
Envi ronment al | mpact Report and it
makes it clear that New York City has
t he option of going down two paths as
a city. One path is where we focus on
liveability for its residents, where
you can wal k around wi t hout pollution
or risk of injury, people cab
effectively take public transit, walKk

and bi ke to get around.
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1 Ot her option is becomng a city
2 that's beholden to cars. Today 40, 000
3 people die a year in car accidents.
4 Cars are responsible for ten percent
5 of all CO2 em ssions, and car crashes
6 are the number one killer of young
7 children. |If we enbrace car
8 dependency any further, the anount of
9 space needed for everyone in New York
10 City to own a car is bigger than the
11 total square footage of New York City
12 in general. This is not a sustainable
13 option.
14 |'ve heard some of the
15 drawbacks, both of the impact report
16 and from sone of the people who have
17 dialed in on these calls. A pretty
18 clear one is people think it's too
19 expensive for the car owners of this
20 city. The truth is this is the
21 ulti mate opportunity for economc
22 mobility for poor di sadvantaged New
23 Yor kers.
24 Owning a car in New York City
25 averages nore than $10, 000 a year to
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own and operate and drive through the
city. |If we focus on public transit,
we reduce that cost to $1,000 a year,
reduce that by 90 percent and all ow
these citizens to nove freely

t hroughout the city. W need to make
It easier for people to mgrate to

t hose progranms, which this congestion
pricing toll will help to fund.

Anot her comment |'ve seen is
that it's potentially ableist against
peopl e who need wheel chair accessible
vehicl es. But again, the funds of
this program can support our already
wheel chair-accessi bl e bus system fund
our underfunded paratransit and
Access- A-Ride prograns to make it
easier for those folks to nmove around
t 00.

The people who are |listed as
i mpact ed negatively by the inpact
report, which by the way, obviously
far fewer people negatively inpacted,
but of those that do, those are folks

who choose to take their polluting and
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dangerous car and drive it into a city
of residents who don't want them
there. They make this choice, they
could take public transit, they choose
to take their car. | don't see that
as a serious disadvantage for those

f ol ks.

So this inpact report makes it
clear that this is a major opportunity
to increase the quality of life for
our citizens, and | whol eheartedly
support it.

And thank you all for all the
wor k that you are doing.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Patrick
Johnson, followed by Constance
Stell as.

PATRI CK JOHNSON: How you doi ng,
back agai n.

So, you know, let's talk about
New York City spending who knows how
much nmoney to turn the world' s | argest
land fill into New York City's biggest

park, and you nean to tell the 500, 000
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Staten Island residents that they are
going to see an increase if congestion
price -- an increase in particular
matter pollution in Staten Island if
congestion pricing is enacted.
500, 000 people you're going to tell.
| magi ne if 500,000 people decided to
close the three bridges that conme into
Staten Island from New Jersey, then
what are you going to do, imagine
that. Okay.

Let's tal k about Mary Garvey and
Tom Bachant who just came on talk
about the privileged. Okay. The
woman was a health care worker, she
said it, it's going to be $400-pl us
extra out of her pocket a month if
congestion pricing is -- who's taking
care of these people. The health care
wor kers are very inportant. You know,
we're tal king about exenmptions here --
| wrote some other stuff down here.
But this -- this one is crazy. This
whol e thing is nuts.

Let's tal k Vision Zero. Vi si on
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1 Zero started in 2014, right, the goal
2 was to have zero traffic, deaths and
3 serious injuries by 2024. This
4 message is for New York City DOT
5 specifically. WIlliam | hope you're
6 listening, bring this to Ydanis, bring
7 this to the mayor.
8 It started in 2014, it's 2022.
9 2024, you wanted zero deaths. Now
10 we're at July, 2022 had the highest
11 deat hs on record since 2024 -- since
12 the program started in 2014. By
13 solely focusing on -- cameras. Here's
14 a cell phone, you let 100,000 Ubers
15 come into the traffic in New York City
16 with a cell phone on their wi ndshield,
17 li ke this, right in front of their
18 face.
19 They can't see; they can't see
20 the street signs, they can't see the
21 pedestrians. New York City drivers
22 are doing this all over. \When you get
23 I n your car today and you drive
24 around, tomorrow when you get in your
25 car, take a | ook at people's car and
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their wi ndshields, ook at their
wi ndshields. Vision Zero is a
failure, a total failure. So many
peopl e should be fired over this
Vi si on Zero.

And | know Polly Trottenberg is
second in command over there at the
United States Department of
Transportation. And | ook at what they
just canme out with a story |ast week,
that the deaths in the whole country
have gone up like crazy. This is not
because of aggressive and speedi ng.
This is because of distracted driving,
whi ch causes congesti on because of
acci dents and investigations.

I know I'm being shocking right
now, but how shocking is it when a
police officer's knocking on nmy door 3
o'clock in the norning to tell me
sonebody | love is dead? How shocking
Is that?

|'"'m going to be at the next few
meetings. You know, | don't mean to

go after you people like this, | know

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public
Heari ng
August 28, 2022

121
1 you're respectabl e and doi ng your
2 jobs, don't take it that way, please.
3 " ma good person, |'mnot |ike that.
4 "1l see you at the next meeting.
5 Enj oy your day.
6 Thank you.
7 MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.
8 Our next speaker is Constance
9 Stellas, followed by 85th person to
10 sign up, Steven Namm
11 Our next speaker is Steven Namm
12 foll owed by Al ec Soybel.
13 Our next speaker is Alec Soybel,
14 foll owed by Todd Thurston.
15 Al ec, if you unnute, you can
16 begi n your remarKks.
17 ALEC SOYBEL: Okay. Thank you.
18 Thank you very nuch.
19 | would |ike to address the
20 problem with yellow taxis in New York
21 City. Yellow taxis did their business
22 i n Central Business District for 85
23 years. And in addition, we get our
24 customers, but people hail yellow
25 taxis. So basically, you cannot do
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1 our business and other areas because
2 peopl e usually take taxi in Central
3 Busi ness District.
4 | would also Iike to address
5 anot her problem Yellow taxis
6 coll ected MITA's taxes from 2009. And
7 from 2009 to 2018, you collected
8 750 mllion dollars for MIA by taking
9 50 cents fromeach fare. From 2019 to
10 the current time, you take $3 from
11 each fare, they increase MIA taxes and
12 we pay one billion dollars to this day
13 from 2019.
14 | would also like to say that to
15 drive in Manhattan instead of business
16 district, | need to buy nmy taxi
17 medal I 'i on for $690, 000 and they take a
18 taxi loan. | need to pay my interest
19 to the bank each month, $1,700 each
20 nmonth. So basically, if you're
21 enforcing me to pay additional taxes
22 to MTA, | will not be able to do it
23 because | don't have no noney for
24 i ving.
25 In addition, I'd like to address
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anot her problem  You have 96, 000 Uber
and Lyft in Manhattan right now. | *'m
okay with them but the main point is
t hey collect -- when a customer ask

for group rate, he pay 75 cents

i nstead of $2.75 -- so they take
advant age and give one person -- given
you ask for group rate and you wll be

al one and you pay 75 cents, not the
2.75 that go to MTA.

And the yellow taxi is $3 each
time, for any ride, to MIA. So Uber
and Lyft, 96,000 riders take advantage
by not payi ng enough noney to MTA.

And this makes me feel not
confortable. In addition, | would

li ke to say that right now, taxi

i ndustry in bad condition because TLC
I nflated price of taxi medallion, and
a |lot of taxi medallion right now out
of work in the --

MR. WOIJNAR: Pl ease concl ude
your remarKks.

ALEC SOYBEL: My main idea is

that, yes, this --

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public

© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PP R R R PR
g A W N P O © ®©® N O U1 A W N P O

Heari ng
August 28, 2022
124

MR. WOINAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Todd
Thurston, followed by Deborah G | bert.

TODD THURSTON: Hel l o. Thank
you for the chance to speak here.

Let me get ny video on here.

l"d like to begin by suggesting
that for accuracy, the MIA consider
renam ng this proposal fromthe
Central Business District Tolling
Program to the Central Business and
Resi dential District Tolling Program
since we all know that Manhattan bel ow
60th Street isn't just a business
district.

This area is honme to roughly
three-quarters of mllion people and
I''m one of them |'ve lived in Hell's
Kitchen for 43 years and in spite of
the plea |I'm about to make, | want to
be very cl ear. | have al ways been a
strong conponent of any plan that
m ght reduce the traffic noise and
congestion in my neighborhood thus

making it easier and safer for me to
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wal k, bi ke and otherw se pursue ny

| ocal daily errands and activities

wi t hout fear of injury at every turn.
| don't believe this current

plan is the answer. As in ny opinion,

It's a blunt-force solution to a very

nuance problem It's utterly

unf ocused, will be mostly ineffective

and in many cases, it's simply unfair.
In late 2019, in a selfish and

brazen act of want over need, | bought

the first car of my adult l|ife.

Havi ng reached ny 60s, | thought it'd

be nice to play golf on the course

under the Van Cortlandt in the Bronx,

as well as to finally visit various

regional sites and cities that have

al ways been inaccessible to ne.

In hindsight, it's been a great
decision. | and nmy famly have really
enjoyed driving again. | don't drive

t he car nuch. Most days it's garaged
in the building where | |ive, near the
Li ncol n Tunnel and the West Side

Hi ghway.
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My argunment today, as | believe
woul d be for the vast majority of car
owners living below 60th Street, is
this, the only time |I ever get into ny
car is when |I'mdriving out of
Manhattan. The last thing | ever want
to do, and | al nost never do, is drive
in the city.

So if the real point of
congestion pricing is to reduce
congestion, then I and nost of the
ot her car owners in this district are
not the problem And yet, after
havi ng driven our vehicles el sewhere,
this plan would require us to pay a
huge toll simply to return to our
homes.

If there's a real intention with
this plan to reduce congestion then it
needs to focus on those doing the
congestion, non-residents of this
district, who choose, for whatever
reason, to drive into the city.

Look, | have no choice but to

enter the district. lt's where | |ive
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and it's where | park my car. This
pl an must therefore provide an
exenmption or at the very | east a
significant discount to car owners
living inside the district who nust
briefly drive through it simply to
come and go fromtheir homes.

The London congestion pl an
provi des a 90 percent discount to car
owners in that central district. This
pl an must follow that exanple of
fairness and do the same. This
di scount should not be inconme based,
whi ch woul d focus benefits to the
wrong peopl e. In fairness to all, it
shoul d depend on residency only.

| sincerely hope sonme sort of
plan is i mlemented and actually
wor ks. Pl ease make it fair, don't
puni sh the car owners who |live here
just because a few hundred thousand
ot her people choose everyday to drive
I n our neighborhoods.

Thank you for your tinme.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public

© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PP R R R PR
g A W N P O © ®©® N O U1 A W N P O

Heari ng
August 28, 2022
128

Our next person is DG, followed
by Bernardo Cel eri no.

DG. Hel | o.

MR. WOIJNAR: Yes, we can hear
you. Please proceed.

DG Okay. Il live in Downtown
Manhattan in the congestion tax zone
and |I'm conpl etely against the new
arbitrary congestion tax.

| second what the gentleman
before me said. And also conmmenting
about people before who are afraid of
cars and about what they call traffic
vi ol ence, which is very Orwellian,
they're traffic accidents.

|'"'m a pedestrian. | fear
out - of -control bikes running red
| ights nore than -- way nore than
cars. | have to dodge them every day.
But regarding congestion taxes, it's
easy for MIA executives getting six
figure salaries to make pronouncements
about how people with cars can afford
this new tax of yours. You're out of

touch with working people I'ike me and
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no one is voicing what this congestion
tax will do to people |ike me.

Make no m stake the cost of this
arbitrary congestion tax will push me
out of my home and it will be entirely
because of the greed, prejudice and
short-si ghtedness of the people
I mpl ementing this new tax.

| read a quote from some MTA
executives that this was about equity,
t hat people who own cars have nore
noney than people who ride subways and
t hat should pay this new tax. | don't
know what world that is. Just because
someone has a car, that doesn't mean
t hey have nore noney. It just means
t hey spend what they do have
differently.

There are plenty of people
wi t hout cars who have plenty nore
noney than me. There are people using
buses and subways who spend their
nmoney on designer clothes and shoes
and multi-thousand-doll ar handbags and

expensive nights out. | don't.
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You' re passing judgnment that
because |'ve spent my nmoney on a car,
a necessary tool for me, that | should
pay extra taxes than those who spent
their money on frivolous items. | *'m
64 years-old. | started having
mobility issues. And by the way, the
mai n reason | have nmobility issues is
because one of those damm restaurant
sheds caused me to trip and fall,
tearing ny Achilles tendon and
injuring my back over a year ago and
I"mstill in pain everyday. But - -
and they cause congestion, the
restaurant sheds.

| have a car because | need a

car. | don't have it because |I'm
rich. | have it because | mde
sacrifices to have it. | have wor ked

two and three jobs for nmost of ny
adult life just to survive, always
spendi ng way nore than half of ny
Il ncome on a tiny apartment.

My budget is cut to the bone and

my car driving use is not clogging the
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streets. | do not drive my car around
the city. | drive out of the city and
back in. | drive frommnmy apartment to

the tunnel and com ng back from ny
tunnel to nmy apartment and | park in
the garage that | sacrifice to pay
for.

My car is not on the street.
|*'m not only going to have to pay your
tax when |'musing the car because |
live in the tax zone, |I'mgoing to
have to pay every single day, period,
everyday |I'm breathing, when nmy car is
sitting there in the garage and |I'm
not driving it. You have arbitrarily
decided to charge me a new tax just to
live in my hone.

|*'m going to have to pay this
tax and it's going to cause me to | ose
my home. How is that fair? [It's not
fair. |If you're truly concerned about
congestion, why do you keep creating
mor e.

The restaurant sheds --

MR. WOJNAR: Pl ease concl ude
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your remarKks.

DG. -- out of control bikes,
are three things that cause tons of
congestion and safety issues, but
you're ignoring that congestion and
but all the blame on cars.

MR. WOIJNAR: Our next speaker is
Bernardo Cel erino, followed by our
90t h person to sign up, Adam Nazari o.

Our next speaker is Adam
Nazari o, followed by M chael Elitt.

ADAM NAZARI O: Hel l o, can you
hear me?

MR. WOJNAR: Yes, we can.

ADAM NAZARI O: Ckay. So I'ma
l'ife-1ong resident of New York.
Currently, 1 live in Rockland County,
so | echo the sentinments of Ed Vey,
County Executive, there are no
options, one -- one option to drive or
one, you know, train option to go into
the city. | do security and | have to
drive to Brooklyn sometimes or
Manhattan. And you know, | think it's

unfair to continue taxing ne. You got
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the bridge toll, which |I have to
cross, whether it's the GW | have to

pay $16 for that or the Tappan Zee,
which is a | esser option.
On top of that now, every time |

drive anywhere in the city, if | go to

church in the Bronx, | have to worry
about speed cameras, | have to worry
about red light cameras, | have to

worry about mobile cameras. This is
all just another tax. And this is
making life inpossible for people who
live on fixed incomes or don't have
any other options. Like | said, |
drive because that is probably the
only way | could to get in. It takes
me an hour and 15 mnutes to drive to
Brooklyn to a job. If | were to try
to take a bus then a train then
another train, | wouldn't be able to
work. So driving a car is really ny
only option.

So it's unfair -- not to
mention, you are taking away the

peopl e who are police, firefighters,
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1 peopl e who just commute into those
2 areas or have no other choice. It's
3 unfair, you know, everything is always
4 we got to tax you nmore, we got to tax
5 you nmore, we got to tax you nore.
6 At one point, people are going
7 to break and just say, you know what
8 New York, to hell with living in New
9 Yor k. New Yor k has becone, you know,
10 has this war on cars. Listen, | drive
11 my car, |I'mnot commtting violence on
12 anybody, all right. | avoid peopl e,
13 do the speed limt, | make sure |I'm
14 obeying all the | aws and, you know.
15 | just -- you know, just to keep
16 addi ng fees and taxes and, you know,
17 just -- just breaking people's back.
18 | mean, listen, the rich and sonme of
19 t he people that are on this panel who
20 say -- oh, | whol eheartedly support
21 it, they're probably making a hell of
22 a | ot nore noney than people who are
23 just struggling to make ends nmeet, and
24 you're going to tax them | mean, |
25 strongly suggest that you do not go

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100



CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public
Heari ng
August 28, 2022

135
1 forward with this.
2 And let's | ook at all these
3 peopl e who are making a | ot of nobney
4 in the MIA, TBTA, all these executives
5 who make tons of money, and then they
6 are comng up with this new tax to
7 hurt people. Because that's what
8 you're doing, you're hurting peopl e,
9 you're hurting hard-working people.
10 And people are going to avoid -- sure,
11 they're going to avoid it. But then
12 you're not going to have their money
13 when people are going in to frequent
14 busi nesses.
15 That's all | have to say. I
16 really hope you guys consi der not
17 doing this.
18 MR. WOIJNAR: Pl ease concl ude --
19 ADAM NAZARI O: That's it. ' m
20 done. Thank you.
21 MR. WOIJNAR: As a rem nder, |If
22 you have joined the Zoom under a name
23 that is different fromthe one you
24 used when you signed up to speak, OR
25 I f you did not sign up to speak but
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woul d |Ii ke to speak, please identify
yourself in the Q&A function.
The next speaker is M chael
Elitt, followed by Felicia
Par k- Roger s.
Our next speaker is Felicia
Par k- Rogers, followed by Cynthia Soto.
The next speaker is Cynthia
Soto, followed by Josh Gotthei nmer.
The next speaker is Josh
Gott hei mer, followed by Scott SIoat.
The next speaker is Scott Sl oat,
foll owed by Aleks Gl bert.
The next speaker is Al eks
G | bert, followed by Mranda Adans.
The next speaker is Mranda
Adams, foll owed by Galina Kam nker.
The next speaker is Galina
Kam nker, followed by L. Rich.
The next speaker is L. Rich,
foll owed by M chael Jones.
The next speaker, our 100th
person to sign up, is Mchael Jones,
to be followed by M chael Huarachi.

The next speaker is M chael
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Huarachi, to be followed by Jenny Lee.

M CHAEL HUARACHI : Can you hear

MR. WOJNAR: Yes, we can.
Pl ease proceed.

M CHAEL HUARACHI : Hel | 0?

MR. WOIJNAR: Yes, we can hear
you.

M CHAEL HUARACHI : Okay. Thank
you for your time again.

We all know the data behind
this. | think it's kind of silly that
we have to have so nuch of these
di scussions. | think we need to | ook
into also New Jersey E-ZPass sendi ng
out mass texts to all of their clients
to come to these nmeetings agai nst the
congestion pricing thing.

One of the journalists in the
New York Tinmes, posted his Twitter
experience about how he got a mass
text from New Jersey E-ZPass.
think -- 1 don't see them on the |ine
with us today, but the Federal Hi ghway
Adm nistration, | think the city DOT,
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the state DOT, biggest obstacle -- one
of their biggest obstacle is going to

be the Port Authority of New York and

New Jersey.

I|*m not quite famliar of the
quasi ownership of the TBTA, but | do
know for sure that they are not in
favor of congestion pricing. | nyself
am whol eheartedly in support of
congestion pricing with zero
exenptions. | really respect the
callers who called in, | think that
there is a ot of improvenents to be
made with MIA, with our services with
the cl eanliness of the subway. But I
t hi nk we have to put the horse before
the carri age.

This is going to be the first
transportation policy that addresses
these issues in the country. | think
it behooves all of the panelists
today, Rick, WIlliam Lou, and al
your counterparts, to nold your | egacy
in this policy. And that is done by

maki ng this policy as productive as
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possi ble and having it able to be
I mpl emented broadly. So we start in
the Central Business District and
let's see this rolled out throughout
all five boroughs, as one caller said
yest erday. Ri ght .

| think we all have the
opportunity to |l ook within ourselves
to realize how this country has put
private -- the private sector before
the public sector in al most every
aspect of society; from education, to
heal t hcare, to transportation, to
housi ng. We can obviously know the
| egacy of racism and white supremacy
t hat has stemmed from our hi ghways
being built and plumaged through bl ack
and brown nei ghborhoods. And this
will been to address the historical
| egacy of white supremacy --

MS. FLAX: Pl ease conclude your
remarks.

M CHAEL HUARACHI : Thank you.

MS. FLAX: Our next speaker is

Jenny Lee, followed by Dan Bi anco.
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1 Our next speaker is Dan Bi anco,
2 foll owed by M chelle Grossman.
3 Our next speaker is Mchelle
4 Grossman, followed by Nadi a
5 Hol ubnyczyj .
6 M CHELLE GROSSMAN: Il Tive in
7 t he CBD. |'m for the environment and
8 reduci ng congestion, but |I'm agai nst
9 the current congestion pricing plans.
10 Today | will speak to concerns around
11 reliability, accessibility, and
12 safety.
13 The subways are not reliable.
14 For exanpl e purposes, | pulled up the
15 service status just before this
16 meeting started 12:45 p. m on Sunday.
17 Of the 27 lines listed, 17 had active
18 alerts. For exanple, trains rerouted,
19 A and D; delays, 6, E, F, N, R
20 pl anned parts suspended, J, L; planned
21 express to local, 2, 3; no weekend
22 service, E, W This is not reliable
23 and not acceptabl e.
24 In terms of safety, the subways
25 as they are today are sinply not safe.
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As a woman, | do not feel confortable
riding the subway outside certain
times. Even during tinmes of broad
daylight, | don't always feel
confortabl e and have sonetimes turned
around and gone back to street |evel
to either walk or take a cab if |
don't feel safe.

And | say this realizing | am
comng froma place of privilege as a
white woman. My friends of Asian
descent are extremely concerned,
cauti ous, and avoid the subway at all
costs due to hate crinme.

In terms of accessibility, the
subways are not universally
acceptable. And this isn't just for
people in wheelchairs, or on crutches,
et cetera. This is for people, often
again women, who have young kids in a
stroller. A woman spoke to this
yesterday that she couldn't take a
subway when her children were young
because going up and down the stairs

with a stroller if you are by
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yourself, it is not safe and not
possi bl e and wor ki ng el evators are not
al ways avail abl e.

We've all seen people standing
at the top of the steps with a
stroller before, waiting for a good
samaritan to help them up and down the
steps; |'ve stepped in to do this
before. \Why are we putting peopl e,
often young wonmen or caretakers, in
this position to begin with? For
seniors, as many have spoken to at
t hese hearings, it is challenging, if
not inpossible, for some seniors to
safely access and ride the subway.

| get that these funds are
Intended to go to these very concerns
and issues |'m speaking to, but it
shoul d be that these issues are
addressed first or at |east make
positive momentum and i nprovenments
bef ore expecting the public to rely on
t hese services nore. The MIA has a 18
billion-dollar budget.

And as a rem nder, when this
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meeting started, two-thirds of the
subway |ines had active service
alerts.

I nst ead of asking the public to
put their blind trust in the MIA, the
MTA shoul d focus on management of
t heir budget and operations. Be cl ear
and transparent about issues,

i mprovenents and status of those, hold
t hensel ves accountable. G ve the city
the public transportation they
deserve, then, then maybe turn to the
public asking for more nmoney.

Thank you.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Nadia
Hol ubnyczyj, followed by L. Rich.

NADI A HOLUBNYCZYJ: Are we good?

MS. FLAX: Yes.

NADI A HOLUBNYCZYJ: My name is
Nadi a Hol ubnyczyj, and |I'm resident of
FI oral Park, Nassau County. | also
use a wheelchair full tinme.

Through the years, 1've spoken

on the issue of public transportation
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accessibility, specifically as it
relates to the LIRR and the subway
system | | obbied the MIA LIRR, and
governor's office to acquire elevators
at the Floral Park train station
during the planning stages of the
third track expansion project.

Most recently, | denmonstrated
t he poor planning and execution of the
New Hyde Park train station to bring
it to ADA compliance. | brought in
el ectric meters to witness the
stresses a di sabled person must endure
when using the station because the MIA
LIRR failed to include the disabl ed
community in planning.

So now | am here once again
i mpl oring the MITA to take heed the
advice of the disabled comunity when
maki ng deci si ons regardi ng Central
Busi ness District Tolling Program |
acknowl edge that this programis in
its infancy and that there is a broad
exception made with regards to the

di sabl ed conmunity.
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The program nmust not tol
gualifying authorized enmergency
vehicles and qualifying vehicles
transporting people with disability.
But |I'm conmpell ed to highlight another
demogr aphic of the disabled conmmunity
t hat woul d be adversely affected by
the CBD programif there is no
consi deration made for them There is
a large portion of the disabl ed
community who use their own private
aut omobiles to travel to various parts
of the city, such as nyself, who are
I ndependent .

| do not see public
transportation as a viable alternative
to entering, exiting and traveling
wi t hin Manhattan. Public
transportation is not reliable for the
general public, let alone someone with
a physical impairment. Not all train
stations are accessible, not al
subway stations have elevators. And
t hose that do have el evators, they are

often in disrepair.
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My own car is the nost reliable
form of transportation for me to enjoy
the culture capital of the world that
I's Manhattan, from Uptown to Downtown,
East to West. Placing a toll on ny
car when |I go into Manhattan
I nherently punishes nme and others |ike
me for entering the city or portions
of the city. As it is, parking is a
premumin the city, always hoping to
score street parking rather than pay
for a space in a parking |ot.

Public transportation is nowhere
near consistently accessi ble across
t he board for the disabled conmunity
to have a choice of whether or not
they want to drive in or use masSs
transit, to forego a toll and use mass
transit or suck it up and drive into
the city.

|*'m here today to inmplore the
board to recogni ze the inequity of the
CBD Program for drivers who are
di sabl ed. There should be a

requi rement for driver's who are
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di sabled to register with the

aut horizing entity so that they may be

exempt fromtolls.

And when that auspicious day
comes when public transportation is
100 percent accessible as a result of
the benefits of the tolling program
wi Il most happily choose to | eave ny
car at home and do my part to ease
congestion in the city I love so
dearly.

Thank you.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is L. Rich,
foll owed by, Liam Higgins.

L. RICH: Can you hear me?

MS. FLAX: Yes, we can.

L. RICH: Thank you.

At the hearing on August 25th,
by a ratio of 3:1, people spoke
agai nst your plan. Per your own
presentation, the plan shifts
congestion el sewhere. You gl ossed
over the unintended consequences of

t he adverse effects of increased
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del ays west bound on the LIE, westbound
on the George Washi ngton Bridge,

t hereby hurting Long |slanders and
those from New Jersey. You have not
addressed the adverse environnent al

I mpact of the increased congestion
caused by your plan.

In addition, you acknow edge it
will hurt areas of Manhattan that
there are intersections that will see
I ncreased del ays. Your plan harns
resi dents and property val ues of
commut ers and harnms environment in
certain areas. Your mtigation
measures are unproven and
unaccept abl e.

It is clearly not about
congestion because you now propose a
toll on evenings and weekends to st eal
nmore noney from the car drivers, those
times should not be tolled. There are
al so privacy issues. You said third
parties can access the toll
i nformation, thereby giving up

comrut er privacy.
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You have not taken into account
the slow, feeble elderly who become
short of breath after a few m nutes
and coul d not possibly walk on the
subway, which is a very fast-paced
situation. Or the person with cancer
on chenmo who cannot be exposed to al
the germs in the subway. Doctors have
stated after testing the handrail the
subway is dirtier than a toilet seat.

This is a selfish noney grab for
the MTA. You have not announced
exenption for cars with passengers who
have di sabl ed car tags hanging from
the mrror and are physically
I ncapabl e of taking the subway, and
there should be exenptions for them

Your life is at risk on the
subway. Peopl e have been thrown to
their deaths on the tracks, people
have been stabbed, shot, nurdered,
pi ckpocketed in this unsafe New York
City transit. The MIA should not
benefit off the backs of commuters in

cars and the elderly on fixed incone.
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1 Many of those who drive are barely
2 maki ng ends meet, and you're going to
3 conmpound the econom c devastati on of
4 COVI D- 19, and harm busi nesses in the
5 tolling district.
6 These hearings are happening
7 only because they are required. The
8 plan is going forward. People opposed
9 need to contact Governor Hochul.
10 Peopl e need to start a hashtag on
11 Twitter; hashtag, no congestion
12 pricing. | f you oppose the plan,
13 pl ease follow nme on Twitter
14 @nhancesociety. | started the
15 account today so it's not searchable
16 yet. Again, @nhancesociety.
17 You shoul d not punish drivers to
18 unfairly subsidize New York's mass
19 transit and take food out of
20 har d- wor ki ng people's mouths. [It's
21 i nsensitive, it disproportionately
22 affects the di sadvantaged. And by
23 maki ng drivers pay for services they
24 do not receive, it is theft. It is
25 theft of money from hard-working --
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1 MS. FLAX: Please conclude your
2 remar ks.
3 L. RICH: -- by giving financi al
4 preferential treatment for mass
5 transit users.
6 Thank you.
7 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
8 Our next speaker is Liam
9 Hi ggi ns, foll owed by Ali Madu.
10 LI AM HI GGl NS: Hi . So my nane
11 is Liam | live in Crown Heights.
12 woul d |Iike to show my enthusiastic
13 support for this new congestion price
14 proposal .
15 So first of all, the previous
16 panelist had a | ot of m stakes in what
17 she was sayi ng. For starters, we as
18 pedestrians and as taxpayers of the
19 city are subsidizing your car driving.
20 So why should |I pay for you to be able
21 to drive your giant metal, polluting,
22 noi se-i nducing death trap through ny
23 streets while | have to deal with you
24 polluting the entire environnment.
25 Second of all, traffic violence
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Is a very real problemin New York
City and it is far worse than violence
on the subways you are nore |likely to
die as a result of traffic violence in
New York City than you are to be a
victimof a crime on the subway. I
ride the subway all times of the day.
| ride the subway at 2 a.m, | never
feel unsafe.

What we need to do is we need to
I mprove accessibility for those with
di sabilities and these funds are nmeant
to do that. We need to inprove nmass
transit in the city and make sure we
get cars off the streets. | Iike to
feel safe when I'm crossing the street
and | don't because there are so many
cars destroying our streets.

We need to inprove bicycle
I nfrastructures so that we can have
cargo bi kes that support delivering
goods to businesses. We need to all ow
for more people to ride E-Bikes and
other forms of nmobility -- hand trucks

for those who are disabl ed. And we
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need to designate safe protected | anes
for that to occur. These funds can
hel p go to that.

| don't have any synpathy for
people who are too elitist to take
public transportation to get into the
city. As a former Long |slander, |
woul d take the train every time |I went
into Manhattan; and | | oved it. |
didn't need to worry about driving, |
could listen to music, | could sit on
my phone and | didn't need to worry
about hitting a pedestrian or getting
into an accident. You can do the
samne.

If you're abl e-bodied, there is
no reason for you to go from Long
| sland to Manhattan by car. That is

ridi culous, and | have no synpathy for

anyone who chooses to do that. |If you
are disabled, | understand, and there
shoul d be an exemption for that. But

ot her than people with disabilities,
there should be no exenptions

what soever. And I'min support of
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Plan D, | believe.

| would like to al so enphasi ze
everything that Mary Garvey said
because she is exactly on point be
everything that she said in her
speech. We need -- traffic violence
and we need to stop catering to the
needs of car drivers. Because if we
continue to do that, New York City
will be destroyed.

What makes New York City so
great is that it is a place with
pl enty of public space where
pedestrians, cyclists and other people
who are taking sustainable forms of
transportation can enjoy all five
bor oughs wi t hout having to worry about
getting hit by cars.

Thank you very nmuch for having
this, and have a nice day.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Ali Madu,
foll owed by Steve Sands.

Our next speaker is Steve Sands,

foll owed by our 109th speaker to sign
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up, Drew Still man.

Our next speaker is Drew
Stillman, followed by Geovanny Yauri.

DREW STI LLMAN: Hi . Can you
guys hear me?

MS. FLAX: Yes.

DREW STI LLMAN: Hi. Thank you.
Sorry, | just can't use ny video at
the moment.

My name is Drew. Il want to
t hank you guys for letting me speak
during this hearing.

And | want to say that |
agree with -- 1 think Sharon Jones
(sic) earlier had it right on point.
This is kind of an unfair tax on
everybody else in all the outer
boroughs. | don't believe there was

enough scoping that was involved in

this as well. There needed to be nore

time dedicated to speaking with
menbers and stakeholders in the outer

boroughs, specifically people who are

going to be affected by this directly.

Li ke, for example, on the Cross
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Bronx Expressway and in Staten Island,
we're going to be receiving a | ot of
the brunt of people who are going to
be avoi ding the tunnel toll and
avoi di ng congestion pricing to nove
back into the city. So we also had a
gi ant amount of environnment al
I njustice and just inequity fromthe
city and the services that we receive.
The MTA doesn't even really do a
good job at servicing our borough. W
have very little access to all the
ot her boroughs. Yeah, we have a free
ferry, yeah, we have a free train,
bot h of which are unreliable, both of
whi ch have tremendous signaling
problems. And then there's also
connectivity problems when you're
trying to connect fromsaid ferry to
train to then another train.

So not only is the congestion
pricing going to be a tax on people who can't
afford to get in, it's people who don't have the
actual infrastructure that's built to support us

as well. Yes, congestion pricing in the end
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game would be great. To be going into public
transportation, pedestrian access, bikes -- and
by the way, yes, the bicyclists should be

| i censed. Because right now, they are
ridiculously reckl ess.

There are nore accidents that are
cause by irrational bicyclists on the road, and
pedestrians, both of you are at fault. You guys
are on your cell phones all the time as you're
crossing the street and all the time as you're
wal ki ng al ong. Those are big issues. So |
understand that your needs need to be met, but
t he needs have to be done in an appropriate
timeline.

Ri ght now, we don't have the
services, we don't have the infrastructure. And
MTA is telling us, basically, tough it out, deal
with it, we don't have a plan to actually
structurize and strategic plan to bring you guys
into the infrastructure network of MIA, but
we're going to have to tax you until we do.

So in addition to that, | would
really enjoy if there was an outside inquiry or
an i ndependent inquiry oversight commttee that

was | ooking into the MIA and those things and
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t he actions of where the nmoney is going, how the
budget is being used. Because you guys have
gotten hundreds of mllions of billions of
dollars in federal tax noney and federal

support, and where does it go?

We want accountability, we want
transparency, we want to know where the noney is
goi ng. And honestly, there's a | ot of
oversight, like redundancy within your own
departnment for a | ot of executives that you know
that are there, making six figures a year,
they're doing the same job as two other
executives. You really need to have some sort
of forensic accounting and to have sone sort of,
| don't know, performance managenent consulting
t hat | ooks over where your real redundanci es.

| agree with congestion pricing, it
needs to be done in a tinmely manner.
| nfrastructure first.

MR. WOINAR: Pl ease concl ude
your remarKks.

Thank you.

Our next speaker is Geovanny
Yauri, followed by Anonynmous 1.

Our next speaker is Anonynous 1,
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foll owed by Farley Whitfield.

ANONYMOUS 1: Can you hear me?

MR. WOJNAR: Yes, we can.

ANONYMOUS 1: Okay. | can't see
the time, but I'"ma Lower East Side
resident who relies on the subway,
wal ki ng -- and a pedestrian. On
occasion, | take a taxi. On occasion,
| take a taxi because if you try to
wal k from Al phabet City to 2nd Avenue,
it can take up to 15 or 20 m nutes;
and forget it if you're carrying
sonmet hi ng heavy.

If you decide to take a bus to a
train, if you can catch it in a
reliabl e amount of time, you have to
pay your fare twice. It costs $10
just to sit in a cab before the tine
even starts. When |ocals who rely on
t he subway and don't own a car need to
take a cab on occasion, it's pricey,
and there's no problemw th that. It
needs to be pricey because we need to
make sure that everybody gets their

fair and we need to make sure these
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peopl e get conpensated for the work
t hat they do.

My question is, how wll you
di scern a taxi taking a tourist or a
hi gh net worth individual up and down
6th Avenue which is covered with
subway accessibility versus sonebody
trying to take a taxi from Al phabet
City to a subway |ine which could be
up to a 20-m nute wal k?

Secondly, a few nonths ago,
t here was an obvious change that
occurred with taxis. Lots of drivers
no | onger possess the inportant
knowl edge of the street to get
passengers efficiently frompoint Ato
point B. Just the other day, I
explained to a taxi driver to drive
down Allen Street or drive down the
FDR and instead, he decided that
Googl e was nmore inportant and he drove
into the traffic of SoHo and Tri beca
because this individual was not
equi pped to be a taxi driver.

Taxi s are heavy regul ated, but
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we no | onger have consistent access to
drivers who understand Lower Manhattan
Streets. | f we do not protect the
wages of our taxi drivers, we risk
| osing them and getting nore Uber and
Lyft drivers who only rely on Google
Maps.

Further, relying on Uber and
Lyft drivers means nmore of our money
goes to San Francisco versus staying
here and supporting |ocal business
owners who have those taxi nedallions
and who want to be a part of our
community. | think it's very
I mportant, as some ot her people have
said, we need to augment the existing
public transportation so that people,
such as nyself, who are | ocal
residents, who pay taxes, can actually
take public transit at all hours. |
ama female, | am proud to take the
subway. | tell tourists, you should
be taking the subway when you come
her e.

Il think it's very inmportant that
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we acknowl edge that there are certain
aspects, particularly in Lower
Manhattan, in Al phabet City through to
t he Seaport, also getting from FDR on
Houston all the way to the other side
to Chel sea Piers on Houston, there is
not efficient ways to get from point A
to Point B without taking a bus to a
subway. And at present day, there is
not an easy way to only pay one fare
In one direction.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Marie Vella,
foll owed by Richie Romero.

Our next speaker is Richie
Romero, followed by Alison G estein.

RI CHI E ROVERO. Am | on?

MR. WOJNAR: Yes, you are.

Pl ease proceed.

RI CHIE ROVERO: | just wanted to
state that |I'ma born and rai sed New
Yorker from Manhattan and Queens. |
am a driver, transportation on trains,

*"mon nmy scooter daily, and | am a
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smal | business owner in different
parts of Manhatt an.

| could pretty nmuch state, |ike
| said, every day I'meither on the
train, I'mon my scooter in the bike
| anes. This is pretty much a
m ddl e-cl ass tax. And as basic
opportunity costs where we come down
to, we're kind of forcing everyone to
just take the train. And as know ng
many people and owni ng different
busi nesses, the trains are not up to
par, and we all know that.

In terms of as a small business
owner, |'ll use ny analogy of it, if |
was the only restaurant in Manhatt an,
| was a nonopoly of it and | had bad
service, bad food, and it was actually
pretty dangerous, you wouldn't go to
my thing, but you'd be pretty much
forced to. | think the normal thing
to do in the situation is let's fix
the train system make it up to par.

|'d rather take the train, first

of all, to be honest with you, | get
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nervous, you know, at my age going on
the scooter, hitting -- you know.

|"ve gotten hurt before hitting a
crack on the thing, you know, but 1'd
still rather do it than taking the
trains, just because -- it's not even
danger ous. Its just dirty, it's not
good, and a | ot of people are making
the i nvest ment because they are scared
of taking cars.

So | think step one woul d be
just to upgrade the MIA system ' ve
seen it done. | Iive on 14th Street
i n Manhattan and four years ago when
it was inmplemented to doing the bus
| anes, which would save bus | anes a
little less than six mnutes, | think
t hat was the report on it, this was
pr e- COVI D.

Now with COVID, no one's really
taking the bus as much. And you have
el derly people in my building | live
i n that have problenms getting cabs and
you al so when you do have an Uber,

It's congestion everywhere el se.
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And being a part of the
Depart ment of Transportation, what you
guys do with it, most of the signs
there are you're forcing traffic to go
to more congested places because you
can't make left turns, you can't make
ri ght turns, and you have parks in the
m ddl e of nowhere.

| just think it needs an
overall systemon it because there's
| i ke no master plan here. And it's
i ke, you know, you're making people
unaf fordable living in the city and
maki ng nore people | eave. Like nost
of the people comng in, you see the
rents and everything, it's nmore people
from out of town, they're not New
Yorkers. Most New Yorkers here are
rent-controlled apartnments and it's
hard to afford living in this city.

Especially as a small business
owner, it's hurting to have | ess
people comng in here and nmore people
nmovi ng away with just the inflation of

getting things around and getting ny
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trucks and everything going from store
to store.

MR. WOIJNAR: Pl ease concl ude
your remarKks.

Rl CHI E ROMERO: | just want to
say | think, you know, plan one should
be up-fixing the system and then --

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Farley
Whitfield, followed by Beryl
Rosenberg.

FARLEY WHI TFI ELD: All right,
there | am

Thank you for this opportunity
to speak. My name is Farley Whitfield
and | agree that congestion is a
problemin New York City. ' m here
today to speak on behalf of |icensed
I nsured nmotorcyclists who operate in a
saf e manner.

Mot orcycl es are a great solution
to the congestion problem
Mot orcycles take up a fifth of the
space of the average car and when it

comes to parking at |east five
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motorcycles can fit in the space taken
up by one car. Motorcycles are very
fuel efficient, far more so than the
nmost fuel efficient cars. Motorcycles
produce | ess em ssions and therefore

| ess pollutions than cars.

Mot orcycl es wei gh | ess than
cars. On average, a motorcycle weighs
about 500 pounds as conpared to the
ot her 5,000 pounds of a car or truck.
And having only two wheels, we have
much | ess impact on the road surfaces,
which | essens the need for road
surface maintenance.

|*'m a stagehand working in
theater, film and tel evision, and |
often have to travel in the early
norning or |ate at night when the
subways are not running regularly or
reliably. Which is why |I have to have
my own reliable and cheap mode of
transport to make it to my work calls
on time or to get home quickly to rest
before the next call start.

In every way, motorcycles are a
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great human transport vehicle. And
they're not for everyone or ny best
option at this time. I n every other
city that has inmplenmented congestion

pricing, motorcycles have been

100 percent exempt. So if we're
followi ng the other cities, | urge
t hose of you who will be making these

decisions to give motorcycles a
100 percent exenption.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Beryl

Rosenberg, followed by Walter |wachiw.

Our next speaker is Walter
| wachiw, followed by Ramond Lin.

Our next speaker is Ramond Lin,
foll owed by Ricia Augusty.

Our next speaker is Ricia
Augusty, followed by Ethan A.

RI CI A AUGUSTY: Hel | o. Can you
hear me?

MR. WOIJNAR: Yes, we can.
Pl ease proceed.

RI CI A AUGUSTY: Sur e. My name
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Is Ricia Augusty. 1'm a native New
Yorker, |1've been born and raised on

Staten Island, and I want to tell you
t hank you for the work your team has
done on this project and allow ng for
the public to issue coments.

| agree with Ms. Mchelle
Grossman, Ms. Nadi a Hol ubnyczyj and
Drew Still man who spoke before ne.
And | apologize Nadia if | said your
name wrong.

| agree that we need to inprove
our environmental issues, but | do not
agree with the congestion pricing.
Living on Staten |Island, | am disabl ed
and |"'mon a limted income and |I'm a
pati ent of Menorial Sloan Kettering.
| physically cannot use the buses and
subways.

For those who have handi cap
stickers or plates, what toll will we
pay? Are we exenpt? For those who
have E-ZPass, will there be a spot on
our account that would indicate that

we have a handicap sticker or plate so
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that we are able to obtain the
di scount or exenption?

In addition, some of the funds
t hat you are going to be receiving,
woul d they help with the
transportation on Staten Island? It
Is not fair and right that the other
boroughs benefit but not Staten
| sl and. For exanple, the tunnel that
was partially built between Staten
I sl and and Brooklyn or the disabl ed
train tracks around its harbor.

Why not issue small tolls on
ot her bridges and tunnels that are not
charged instead of doing this
congestion pricing? MWMhy isn't our
buses and subways clean |i ke other
counti es and ot her countries; for
exampl e, Canada?

The MTA has received plenty of
noney over the years but not really
have kept their prom ses to New
Yorkers. The MIA needs to create nore
j obs; for exanple, creating MIA police

I nstead of heavily dependi ng on NYPD.
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What about the parents who have
children who have cancer and need to
get to appointnments. Most train
el evat or subways don't work and the
peopl e who are disabled can't use them
either. The disabled and elderly and
the residents of the borough of Staten
| sland are forgotten and it's a shane.
Staten |Islanders pay the highest tolls
conpared to all the other boroughs.
What about the environmental inpact to
Staten Island, there's no information
about that.

Al so, lastly, I'"mvery concerned
about the nobneys coll ected woul d not
be all ocated properly and into the
pockets of top managenment. WII| there
be a freeze on top managenment sal ary
yearly?

Pl ease consider not doing this.
Thank you very nuch, and have a good
day.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

The next speaker, the 120th

person to sign up is Ethan A.,
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foll owed by Joel Gutierrez.
The next speaker is Joel
Gutierrez, followed by Jason Nel son.
The next speaker is Jason Nel son
foll owed by Janice Gardner.

The next speaker is Janice
Gardner, followed by Sidney Moskowitz.
The next speaker is Sidney

Moskowi tz, foll owed by Ronal d
Wei smann.
The next speaker Ronald
Wei smann, followed by Tylie Waters.
The next speaker is Tylie
Waters, followed by Ron Sinoncini.
The next speaker is Ron
Simoncini, followed by Hertzberg.
The next speaker is Hertzberg,
foll owed by Cathy Burton.
The next speaker is Cathy
Burton, followed by Sue Low.
The next speaker, the 130th
person to sign up, is Sue Low,
foll owed by Magdamary Marcano.
Sue Low, if you unmute yourself,

you may proceed.

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public
Heari ng
August 28, 2022

173
1 SUE LOW Hi. | live in Queens.
2 | was born in Manhattan, lived in
3 Queens all nmy life, except for
4 col | ege.
5 | don't think the congestion
6 pricing is fair for really anyone.
7 It's just a noney grab for the MIA.
8 After all, they raised the tolls for
9 t he Holl and Tunnel and George
10 Washi ngton Bridge and supposedly to
11 pay for the new World Trade Center.
12 It's just a money grab. So it's just
13 more for the poor and m ddl e-class to
14 pay.
15 Some of us live in a
16 transportation desert. I mean, |'m
17 | ucky enough to live near a train
18 station, but | have to pay for it. |
19 don't see why just because you're in
20 Manhattan -- | want to go to
21 Manhattan, | can go in there, |I'm
22 al ready paying enough taxes just to
23 take -- just to go to work.
24 It's Iike everything they are
25 saying there is a drop -- there
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needs -- why is this a drop in riders?
It's because the trains and the buses
are not safe. l'"m Asian, |'m a womn,
| don't feel safe going on the train.

| mean, this is during the peak hours
and | still don't feel safe. I
basically told my office that | still
freak out going -- the train.

Don't just as for nobney, oh, we
have to expand; expand for what,
expand for who? |It's not for ne
because |'m still freaking out just
goi ng on the train. ' mjust one
rider who's basically saying | can't
go on the train. How many others are
there? Unless you can bring us back
to get your revenue up, don't tax
ot her peopl e because of your
shortcom ng.

Good for people in Manhattan
because they -- you know, the police
are crawling, you know, probably where
that lady in the CBD district is
living. But here, | mean, it's the

ol d saying, there's never a cop when
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1 you need one. And that certainly
2 applies when I go on the train. I f 1
3 take -- | look at the news and | freak
4 out when | have to take nmy dog -- |
5 just read oh, there is a stabbing at
6 Queensborough Plaza. That's at
7 Queensbor ough Plaza, so |I'm freaking
8 out just taking my dog to the vet. |
9 mean, how do you expect nme to go to
10 wor k?
11 | think that you're being unfair
12 for people who basically have to take
13 -- have to drive. And even the people
14 at work who basically is saying that,
15 you know, we're willing to | ook at
16 di scounted parking because they want
17 the enpl oyees to come. They don't
18 want their enmployees to freak out on
19 the transportation systemthat's
20 unsaf e.
21 Thank you.
22 MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.
23 The next speaker is Magdamary
24 Mar cano, foll owed by Dawn Koj ak.
25 The next speaker is Dawn Koj ak,
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foll owed by Jorge Urena.

Dawn, if you unnute, you could
proceed with your coment.

DAWN KOJAK: Can you hear me?

MR. WOJNAR: Yes, we can.
Pl ease proceed.

DAWN KOJAK: Hi. Thank you.
This is Dawn Kojak. Good Sunday
afternoon and thank you for this
week's public open coment sessions.
["'mtrying to marinate my mnd within
this concept of congestion pricing and
t he opening presentation on
fundraising, and | | oosely understand
all the theoretical pros and cons to
I mpl ementing it. But | al so
under st and why people are against it,
and why sonme of us believe it's
al ready a done deal .

| think we all want a clean
world, clean air, |I'm doing the same
as others to contribute to the goal as
well. | take public transit, | ride a
bi cycle. And as a pedestrian, |'ve

been hit by a bicycle. And traffic
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vi ol ence and aggression doesn't sinmply
I nvol ve car drivers; there's bikes,
there's notorized bikes. Being hit by
a bi ke does not feel good.

And of course I'm
pro-environment and | use a | ot of
public transit. But |'m against this
congestion pricing here and now, and |
agree that it's not fair to M dtown
resi dents and residents who live
bel ow.

| ask that you seek and pursue
anot her method to fund raise and to
bring noneys into the system And why
you are proposing this additional
burden when the city is trying to
rebuild and bring working people back
to work in person in M dtown, and cone
to town for entertainment and to
receive medical care here in the city
post - pandem c i s beyond comprehensi on.

And your slides had a | ot of
data on them and | apol ogi ze,

li kely m ssed some of the highlights.

But | think the theoretical concepts
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are great on paper. But concepts |ike

el evat or speed m ght work great if
we're robots, but we're not, we're
human beings. We m ght drop
sonet hi ng, we have kids that don't
wal k six mles an hour.

Il Tive in M dtown West. ' ve
been here for 30 years. | recently
wal ked past a bus that was retrieving

t heater goers from a popul ar theater

on 52nd Street. The bus couldn't pull

over because of restaurants,

restaurant space occupyi ng street

space. So the bus blocked traffic for

ten mnutes. It was still there when
| returned fromny trip, picking up

t he people and God knows the traffic
went even further west than 8th
Avenue.

So peopl e have to pay an
addi ti onal $20 per day to sinply walk
out the front door and get into their
vehicle to go out into the world and
earn a living. Personally, | have

three part-time jobs; | work as a
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substitute teacher during the school
year, | work as an actor, a background
actor in our city's wonderful t.v. and
filmindustry, and | work as a | egal
billing assistant. And if you include
my poll-working job two to three days
a year, it's another job.

And if | don't work -- | don't
own a car, but when | need a car, |
rent one from one of the M dtown
| ocations. | mght have a call tine

at 4:00 a.m in Rockland or

Westchester, | can't just junmp on a
bi ke. | have wardrobe | have to carry
with me.

Renting a vehicle is already a
financial burden and having to pay
this additional charge would just be a
ni ght mar e. | request that you ideally
find another way to handle this fund
raise.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Jorge Urena,

foll owed by Kenny Tai.
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The next speaker is Kenny Tai,
foll owed by M chi Mee.

The next speaker is M chi Mee,
foll owed by Lawrence Zi mmer.

Our next speaker is Lawrence
Zimer, followed by Deborah Wi ss.

The next speaker i s Deborah
Wei ss, followed by Emma Cupel a.

The next speaker is Emm Cupel a,
foll owed by Renee Youmans.

The next speaker is Renee
Youmans, followed by Lorenz Skeeter.

The next speaker is Lorenz
Skeeter, followed by John Trantos.

The next speaker is John
Trantos, followed by Rae Ri chards.

The next speaker is Rae
Ri chards, followed by Suzette Francis.

Our next speaker is Suzette
Francis, followed by Francis Vaughn.

Our next speaker is Francis
Vaughn, followed by April Beckles.

The next speaker is Apri
Beckl es, followed by Carol Puttre.

April, if you're able to unmute
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yourself, you can proceed with your
conment s.

APRI L BECKLES: Good afternoon,
and thank you for allow ng my opinion
to be heard.

| just want to say that I
di sagree with this plan. As a
Pennsyl vani a resident of only ten
years, but nost of ny 30-plus years
l'iving and working in New York, | now
try to limt my comute back and forth
by staying with famly and friends
already in the New York area due to
i ncreases in gas, tolls, now food and
ot her essenti als.

And now this increase to
subur ban commuters |ike myself, | fee
crushed as a working person of New
York City for whom once com ng through
t he Holland Tunnel for my commute and
payi ng at the Holland Tunnel will now
have to pay another toll inmmediately
t hereafter upwards of $23. MWhich is
now absurd to me, and | really

di sagree with it.
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Al so, since you believe that
this plan is likely to divert traffic
I nto other boroughs, such as Queens
and | believe you nentioned Staten
| sland as well, then these other
communities will now be polluted with
gas em ssions and al so congested with
traffic, which is not really
considering New York City as a whol e.
Or maybe you are considering them
because at a later date, this is also
expected to happen in other boroughs.

Al so, a tax credit only being
offered to CBD residents with a
m ni mal credit or discount or any
I ncentive to those who are doonmed to
pay these tolls, |like myself, it is
just unfair to me and | just disagree.

In order for someone like me to
be pushed to public transportation, |
woul d have to drive my vehicle to
somewhere in New Jersey then junmp on
the New Jersey Transit to then travel
all the way to New York City to an

unsafe and unreliable New York transit
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system who knows what time |I'd have
to |l eave my house at this point. And
this will really disturb my ment al
wel | ness and just having to travel

li ke that is just a lot to ne.

So | believe maybe a possible
suggestion is creating maybe times and
dates for truck delivers which go into
the city in this area, which seemto
be the greatest problemin the area.
Maybe there's something that can be
i mpl emented with different times and
dates just the same way during the
pandem ¢ that that was created to even
go to the store and shop.

Again, | thank you for allow ng
my opinion to be heard. And once
again, | do disagree with this plan.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Carol
Puttre, followed by Yuki Endo.

CAROL PUTTRE: Hell o. Car ol
Puttre --

VR. WOJNAR: Yes, we can.
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CAROL PUTTRE: Thank you. ' m
Carol Puttre. l'"mretired. | live in
the East Village on a fixed inconme and
| have a car. Needl ess to say, nobney
is al ways an issue --

" m hearing an echo here. ' m
sorry.

MR. WOIJNAR: We hear you fine.

CAROL PUTTRE: All right. |
live on a fixed inconme and | have a
car. Needless to say, noney is an
i ssue. | need my car, as | have an
el derly brother on Long Island and a
daughter with a new baby in Queens,
both of whom | see once a week.

| also do community outreach to
a nei ghbor currently in a nursing home
in Westchester. |If | relied on public
transportation to see them it would
easily take me two hours each way. |
need a car and | don't have any extra
money in my budget for these excessive
char ges.

Peopl e who live in Manhattan who

have cars, generally do not drive
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around visiting and doing errands, as
parking is inmpossible with bus | anes,
bi ke | anes, dining sheds, Citi Bike
Ki osks and parking regul ations. W
nostly use our cars to go out of
Manhattan and return home.

We are hardly the cause of
traffic congesti on. lt's disgraceful
that half of us will be penalized
because we |ive south of 60th Street.
We need to be exenpt.

These are sone reasons for
traffic congesti on. In 2013, the city
spent 55 mllion dollars to close
sout hbound traffic on Broadway at
Ti mes Square and shortly thereafter,
at Herald Square to create pedestrian
pl azas. PR hype aside, cutting out
three Iines of downtown traffic and
rerouting themto side streets and
parall el avenues causes major traffic
congesti on.

In 2015, when it was voted that
there would be no cap on the number of

Uber cars on the road, there were only
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25, 000 Uber cars in New York City. A
study after four months found that
there was no increase in traffic --
now fast-forward to 2022 with a
whoppi ng 80, 000 New York City Uber
drivers and tell me that's not a major
cause of traffic congestion. Al nost
every third car on the road has a T on
their license plate; check that out
next time you're on the road.

Also in 2015, 2.4 billion
dol Il ars was spent to expand the nunber
7 train line to Hudson Yards, the
failed playground of the rich.

Woul dn't that money have been better
spent fixed fixing the crunbling MTA
structure -- infrastructure?

And lastly, with rising
I nflation and busi nesses still
recovery fromthe affects of COVID, is
this really the time to inplenment a
program that will increase the cost of
goods even more and literally take
noney out of the pockets of the

m ddl e-cl ass?
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1 Thank you.
2 MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.
3 Our next speaker is Yuki Endo,
4 foll owed by Suraj Bhoge.
5 Our next speaker is Suraj Bhoge,
6 foll owed by Paul Chan.
7 Our next speaker is Paul Chan,
8 foll owed by Cal eb Pan.
9 Out next speaker, the 150th
10 person to sign up, is Caleb Pan,
11 foll owed by Christopher Greif.
12 CALEB PAN: Hi, can everyone
13 hear me?
14 MR. WOJNAR: Yes, we can.
15 CALEB PAN: Gr eat . Hi ,
16 everyone. My name is Cal eb Pan. I
17 grew up in Brooklyn. 1'"ve taken the
18 subway my entire life. | currently
19 l'ive in Flatbush.
20 |"mjust going to get straight
21 to the point. It's a Sunday, | know
22 we all want to get out of here,
23 i ncluding nmyself. First off, shout
24 out to the good people at the MIA, New
25 York City DOT, New York State DOT,
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U.S. DOT for keeping our subways,
trains and buses running and therefore
New York City running.

Al'l of you deserve an appl ause
i n appreciation for keeping one of the
bi ggest economes in the entire world
runni ng 24/ 7, 365 days of the year.

And secondly, | am for the
congestion charging with little to no
exenptions. New York City has known
since the 1970s that's 50 years ago,
| adi es and gentl enmen, 50 years ago
that there were too many notor
vehi cl es going into Manhatt an.

There are almst two mllion
mot or vehicles com ng in and goi ng out
of Manhattan everyday; that's the
entire popul ation of New York City.
Eight mllion cars, trucks, vans from
Long I sland, Upstate New York, New
Jersey, Pennsylvania, Connecticut,
going through a tiny portion of New
York City in one week.

We have a geometry problem

f ol ks. We cannot fit all these cars
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In New York City.

We've given -- we've bulldozed
nei ghbor hoods, we've filled our air
with noise and pollution and we've
given up our very limted space to
bri dges, tunnels, roads, highway,
streets, all to support notor
vehicles. All of which is costing
billions and billions of dollars every
year to maintain because there are
over eight mllion cars that shouldn't
be here in the first place.

We' ve acqui esced to the nmotor
vehicle driving public for over 50
years, |adies and gentlemen. This is
not a tenable situation.

Let's make this congestion
charge thing happen and npst
Il mportantly is make sure that the
noney we make fromthis, that's up to
15 billion dollars, goes to funding
public transportation infrastructure
only. That's buses, that's trains,
that's subways, rail and bicycle

i nfrastructure and nothi ng el se.
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Let's make sure our subway and
buses get the |ove and attention that
t hey deserve.

Thank you for your time. Thank
you for your consideration. I'm
| ooking forward to a better version of
New York City, | adies and gentlenmen.
Have a good rest of your weekend.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Christopher
Greif, followed by Anonynous nunber 2.
CHRI STOPHER GREI F:  Good
afternoon. |'m Christopher Greif.

hope everyone's doing well.

As an advocate for people with
disability representing every advocate
titles that | have. | would like to
remnd -- |'d also like to agree with
t he gentl eman behind me. Also, we
need to focus on the structure on the
subways, Long |Island Rail Road,
Metro-North to make it nmore ADA
accessible. But we also have to
remenber al so that people who are in

group honmes, day hab programs, they
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have those special plaques.

And the one thing that | hope
our press people are |listening very
carefully, please always remenber that
seniors and people with disabilities
are part of this too. And the one
thing is we need to make sure that
information is going out correctly.

We need to make sure that
I nformation is going out for seniors
and people with disabilities and we
need to make sure that information is
goi ng out where discounts are com ng
in. |If we have reduced fare prices,
we need to know where reduced fare
prices for people who have those
pl agues who are agencies that
transport themto the doctors in
Manhattan or to -- from Queens to
Manhattan, Staten |Island to Manhatt an,
t hat goes from Brooklyn to Manhatt an
or the Bronx to Manhatt an.

We need to make it clear that
i nformati on needs to go out and those

pl aques needs to be going out. So DOT
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for city and state, we need to make
sure we work on that as well because
accessibility is the main thing --
reason why | advocate for, for
accessibility.

We need to make sure our buses
our subways and our subway trains,
Long Island Rail Road, Metro-North,
everything is truly ADA accessi bl e.
That's why it's called the Ameri can
Di sability Act, there since 1990.

Some of you have nmade it
perfectly that we need to have nore
accessibility. W need it very much.
We al so need to make sure that
bi cycles need to follow the same | aws,
yes, number one, wearing a hel met;
two, follow the traffic Iight signals;
and three, cars that are in bus stops,
get them off.

Enough i s enough. How can a
senior or a person with disability get
on and off the bus safely? It is not
the bus driver's fault or the

Access-A-Ri de drivers. It's the cars
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that need to follow the |aws, so
pl ease.

Pl ease, guys, let's work
together and let's get this
accessibility and the congestion price
In or do something about it to make
sure information goes out.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Anonynous
number 2, followed by Zach Wei nberg.

ANONYMOUS 2: Hel l o, can you
hear me?

MR. WOJNAR: Yes, we can.

ANONYMOUS 2: Okay. | ' m agai nst
congestion pricing or at least with
sone regard to people that are going
in for medical reasons.

You know, some people have said,
oh, you can take Paratransit. Sonme of
us are not eligible for that. Some of
us are i munoconmprom sed even before
COVID. There are, you know, we get
radi ation at some point in treatment,

we have to go in daily and we're too
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weak to go on a train. Some of us
live in Westchester or Northern Bronx
are not close to take nmultiple -- nost
mul ti ple modes of transportation to
get to NYU or to Sl oane.

| won't bel abor the point
because it's been made before, but I
think it's a population that needs to
be thought of and represented here.

Thank you.

MR. WOINAR: Our next speaker is
Zach Wei nberg, followed by Debra
Greif.

Our next speaker is Debra Greif,
foll owed by Lina De La Cruz.

DEBRA GREI F: Can you hear ne?
Hi. Can you hear ne?

MR. WOJNAR: Yes, we can. Yes,
we can. Pl ease proceed.

DEBRA GREIF: MW nane is Debra

Greif. | ama life-long subway and
bus rider. | also am-- | use

Access- A-Ri de. | amin favor of
congestion pricing, but | also want to

say that there are parts of Downtown
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Brooklyn -- | live in Brooklyn -- that
i's crowded beyond belief. The same in
Long Island City, other part and right
near all the buses, the bridges and
tunnel s.

It's impossible for the
Access- A-Ride vehicles to get us
t hrough because there's so many cars
and we have to wait for themto make
It through. [It's frustrating because
| was with a patient who had to go to
Sl oane Kettering. They were |ate and
| was late to my special eye doctor
appoi nt ment because we had to wait for
all the traffic, for all the cars, to
figure out how to get through the
Brookl yn Battery -- well, | call it
Brookl yn Battery Tunnel, now known
as Hugh Carey.

I|*"'malso frustrated when |'m
also on the city buses and cars are
bl ocking the driver fromgetting me in
safely or in Manhatt an.

| could -- actually, | use a

wal ker now. | can actually walk
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faster than nmost buses, especially the
one on 42nd Street. Now, |'m 64. |If

| can beat that bus, that's not good
because all | see is traffic, traffic,
traffic. | see the buses that take --
t he express buses that try to get
people to go into New Jersey, as well
Staten |sland, Brooklyn, Bronx and
Queens, they're blocked because of so
many ot her cars invol ved.

| understand the frustration.
Yes, it costs nmoney but also it's not
fair for people with disabilities,
whet her seniors or young people with
disabilities, that we can't get around
because we rely on special vehicles to
get us around.

You need to see that this
fundi ng helps to go to inmprove the
true accessibility for the subways.

Not just elevators, but ramps and --
I f they could also do flat escal ators
so that they -- in certain stores have
so it's easier for people with

wheel chairs and wal kers can access the
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subways when we need to.

Thankfully, | have a young son
who can help me. And, yes, | do know
how -- there are times we had

el evators and |I'm goi ng back to

Br ookl yn because | didn't know what
time Access-A-Ride should pick me up.
So | had to go uptown to go downt own
because the el evator was broken. But

| still knew how to get around because
| used all the apps.

So I"'min favor of congestion
pricing, but | think you also have to
i nclude the other parts of the
boroughs that are so congested near
t he buses and the tunnels.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

The next speaker is Lina De La
Cruz, followed by Marc Kagan.

The next speaker is Marc Kagan,
foll owed by Howard Birnbaum

Our next speaker is Howard
Bi rnbaum foll owed by Aaron Loo.

Howard, if you can unmute
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yoursel f.

HOWARD Bl RNBAUM Can you hear

MR. WOJNAR: Yes, we can.
Pl ease proceed.

HOWARD BI RNBAUM Good afternoon.
| want to scratch it and start all
over again.

It's not fair the people have to
pay double and it's not fair to them
and al so why don't we go back -- go
back to the private bus driver you
used to have and stuff |ike that. It
woul d be better that way. You go by
the private lines instead of by the
MTA. Every time, every year -- there
was worry about money, noney, noney.
They got lots of money right now and |
feel that it's -- scratch this whole
proj ect.

It's not fair for the people.

If you do this, you have a | ot of
peopl e | eaving and the taxis that are
going to be Chapter 11 and also the
MIA will go Chapter 11.
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1 And al so, the governor is up
2 running for reelection -- and Chuck
3 Schumer -- if this goes through, it
4 woul d be big trouble. | just want to
5 tell you right now.
6 Thank you for your time.
7 MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.
8 The next speaker is Aaron Loo,
9 foll owed by Frank Ruisi.
10 The next speaker is Frank Ruisi,
11 foll owed by Madel ei ne Rumely.
12 The next speaker, our 160th
13 person to sign up, is Madel ei ne
14 Runmely, followed by Kevin Martin.
15 MADELEI NE RUMELY: Hel | o. ' m
16 hopi ng you can hear nme okay.
17 MR. WOIJNAR: We can hear you.
18 Pl ease proceed.
19 MADELEI NE RUMELY: ' m a working
20 mom with a two-year-old and his great
21 grandparents were born in East New
22 York, Brooklyn and |I've been taking
23 t he subway every day pretty much since
24 t he 1980s when | was born. Even
25 during the pandemc to get to work in
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M dt own.

| fully support congestion
pricing. In the m ddle of spring of
2021, | was in a crosswal k when a

di stracted driver blew through a stop

sign and struck my stroller. By sone
mracle, | can walk and nmy child is
still alive.

But | rely on the subways and

buses and in response to people like
M chell e Grossman and ot her peopl e who
live in Manhattan and conpl ai n about
how unreliable the trains are, I'm
that mom who lives on the B train
that's suspended on the weekends.

| take the subway at 5:00 or
6:00 a.m in the norning. | took the
subway to the hospital to give birth,
| had to buy a car seat for a car,
that | don't own, in order to take him
home. | have struggled on and off
buses with C-section stitches because
t he subways are not accessible and |
fully understand and | feel bad for

peopl e who have issues getting on and
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1 off trains. It's very hard,
2 especially with a kid.
3 This is my only option. My
4 husband has a disability. He doesn't
5 drive. | take the train sometinmes at
6 5:.00, 6:00 in the morning to get to
7 work and often times as |ate as
8 m dni ght to get home wi th hundreds of
9 t housands of other people, many of
10 whom are children and are parents.
11 | take the D Train to go visit
12 my famly in the Bronx from Brooklyn
13 and it can take two to three hours
14 sonmetimes. By car it takes 35
15 m nut es.
16 This systemis not fair, it's
17 broken. MWy famly's been here over
18 100 years. ' ve never seen so many
19 cars as somebody who lives in
20 Br ookl yn, who lives in an outer
21 borough and has famly in another
22 out er borough, the Bronx and in
23 Washi ngt on Hei ght s.
24 | pay taxes and | deserve a good
25 system  Thank you, | fully support
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congestion pricing.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

The next speaker is Kevin
Martin, followed by Jason Gers.

The next speaker is Jason Gers,
foll owed by Rajinder Singh.

JASON GERS: Hi there, how s it
goi ng?

Hi. M name is Jason Gers. |
live in the Lower East Side of
Manhattan. |'m also the former Chair
of the Manhattan Activist Conmmttee
with Transportation Alternatives.

When nmy father grew up in East
FI at bush, Brooklyn in the 1950's, his
chil dhood was the stuff of New York
City |l egend. You know, the streets
wer e shared space where nei ghbor hood
ki ds could gather and play stickball.
Now, as |I'mraising my daughter in the
city, the idea of letting her play in
the street seens absolutely insane.

| Iive in constant fear that one
day, nmy one and only child will be

t aken away from me by a careless

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public

© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PP R R R PR
g A W N P O © ®©® N O U1 A W N P O

Heari ng
August 28, 2022
203

driver on the road. When | was a
child, my aunt was taken away from me
by a hit-and-run driver and several of
my young classmates also | ost their
lives in crashes, one after another in
the drum beat of pain.

Al'l this is on ny m nd every day
when | take my daughter to school.
Our daily bike conmmute is a nerve
wr ecki ng ordeal . Drivers are nore
selfish and antisocial than after.
6, 000- pound vehicl es bl ocking the bike
| anes, parking on the sidewal ks,
di sfiguring their plates to avoid
accountability, as they avoid
doubl e- parked trucks, vehicles cross
over the medi an headlong into us
wi t hout the slightest hesitation.

As we cross the crowded
W I liamsburg Bridge entrance,
t housands of toll shopping drivers
enter and exit Manhattan for free
creating unsustai nable | evels of
congestion on narrow nei ghborhood

streets. Every single time | cross
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1 this bridge entrance, drivers
2 bl atantly run the red lIights just
3 avoid a few extra seconds of sitting
4 in their cars.
5 Our addiction to cars hurts no
6 one nmore than our children; our
7 children who can't wal k themselves to
8 school because the street isn't
9 our children who suffer with asthma or
10 can't play outside because it's too
11 hot. Our children will ultimtely
12 have to bear the financial burden of
13 repairing a city constantly fl ooding
14 due to climate disruption.
15 Most of the folks in this
16 hearing opposi ng congestion pricing
17 have one sinmple message, | shouldn't
18 pay, sonmeone should pay. |If we don't
19 enact immediate limts on car
20 congestion, it is our children who
21 will pay the toll and form an
22 I ncreasingly unliveable city.
23 | understand the short-term pain
24 that this policy will cause.
25 | i ke the pain of child birth,

t he pain
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of congestion pricing i s necessary to
finally bring New York City out of the
Robert Moses era and into the 21st
Century.

The fact that people are so
vocal about the pain of congestion
pricing is proof that it's going to
wor k. Congestion pricing will reduce
pol |l ution, noise, danger. [t wil
make commerci al deliveries easier and
| ess expensive as workers spend fewer
hours stuck in traffic or |ooking for
par king. We need congestion pricing
now, no exceptions.

Thank you for your
consi der ati on.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

The next speaker is Rajinder
Singh, followed by Rebekah Shoaf.

RAJ| NDER SI NGH: Hel l o, | wanted
to ask some questions regarding -- for
the yellow cab nedallions in regard in
t his congestion pricing, where was
this problem with congestion when

100, 000 Uber and Lyft cars were added
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illegally to the New York City
transportation industry? Where was

t he congestion and pollution
environmental ideas then? This idea
was just brought up right now because
the MTA needs nmore nmoney, even though
t hey already received a | ot of noney
fromthe federal government.

Then anot her problem conmes in is
from medal lion owners who are drivers,
we al ready paid for our hail, to drive
and pick up people in the city.

That's why we pay for it, so we don't
have any other restrictions in regard
to picking up passengers.

We can't stay in one part of
thee city and pick up passengers.
Passengers don't come to us, we have
to go to them We have to | ook around
for passengers and pick them up.

We are nmore accessible than the
MITA. We have nore wheel chair
accessible cars. W're nore
environmental friendly right now

because we're adding hybrids and
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electric cars. Yet, the MIA as a
department of the government, isn't
even conmpl etely part of the
governnment. \Why are we paying for a
conpetitor, basically, in the
transportation industry for themto
stay afl oat?

Many peopl e added that the MIA
in New York City would becone |ike
London. It wouldn't. The Metro in
London was al ready profitable before
t he pandem c. The pandem c took them
down. The MTIA was never profitable
because of m smanagement. And we
already paid to the MIA 2.50 per trip
and $50 -- 50 cents to MIA tax. And
we al ready pay $800 per car for road
tax to drive a car.

Peopl e keep saying that the MIA
needs nore funds. But what do they do
with these funds? We don't know,

t here's never accountability. Execs
keep taking nmoney, but nobody ever --
not hi ng ever gets done. Enmpty buses

are running in the city, nobody
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conpl ai ns about them There's no
passengers in them and they're stil
runni ng.

These new restaurant shed posted
up, nobody said anything about them
They created a lot of traffic because
we can't park anynore. They've taken
up the parking, so nmost people double
park. Then we also have the entry and
t he point of staying and working in
NYC. |If you keep taking people's
l'iveli hood away, you keep -- if you
reduce the traffic and congestion in
a -- economc liability in New York
City, people will |eave.

The business district, the idea,
It will die down. People will nmove
el sewhere. That's what happens when
you don't allow people to flourish as
a society, as people. W don't need
cars, but we need cars at the monment.
It's not a future problem it's a
probl em t oday.

Thank you for listening and I

hope you really do pay attention to
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this. [It's an inmportant idea for
everybody who lives in New York City.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Our next speaker is
Rebekah Shoaf, followed by Stephen
Wong.

REBEKAH SHOAF: Good afternoon.
My name is Rebekah Shoaf, and |I'm a
resi dent of and small business owner
In the South Bronx. | do not own a
car. | nmostly get around the city on
t he subway and bus.

The fact that we are on the
verge of adopting congestion pricing
makes me proud to be a New Yorker. |
t hi nk New York is the best city on
Earth, but it's also one of the nost
uni que. | Iove that we will be the
first city in the nation to inplement
congestion pricing. | *'m proud that in
this area we are setting the standard
for how a 21st Century city should get
around.

If you've ever watched in agony

as an anmbul ance with its siren on

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public

© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PP R R R PR
g A W N P O © ®©® N O U1 A W N P O

Heari ng
August 28, 2022
210

becomes stuck in gridlock traffic with
nowhere to go, knowing that a fellow
New Yor ker m ght be dieing inside or
somewher e near by because hel p cannot
get to them then you know that we
need a traffic reduction plan now.

The specific congestion pricing
scenari o selected should have the nost
significant inpact possible on both
traffic reduction and increase funding
for much-needed capital inprovements
on public transportation.

We can't demand subway
| mprovements without giving the MIA
funding to do so. The tolling plan
will make it possible for the MITA to
conti nue making inprovenments to
infrastructure, service, and
accessibility; such as the recent
| mpl ement ati on of the ML25 bus service
i n Manhattan and the South Bronx that
| enthusiastically applaud and am
extremely grateful for.

As a Bronx resident, | want to

stress that given the existing
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| ong-term negative and racist inpacts
of Cross Bronx Expressway traffic

pol lution on Bronx children, | urge
the project sponsors to select a plan
t hat does not significantly increase
truck traffic on the Cross Bronx
Expressway. Which as | understand it,
woul d be Scenario C or G

| believe that this plan should
be just the start of turning New York
City into an international transit
nodel for the future. The tolling
plan of my dreans is far broader and
nmore radical, one that extends beyond
the CBD and draws enough revenue t hat
subways, buses and ferries are made
completely free for all New York City
residents, if not suburban conmmuters
and tourists.

The New York City citizens of
the future need us to act with
courage, imagination, vision and
audacity to address the climte
emergency today. | love the bol dness

of this plan and | hope we will
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embrace its potential to transformthe

| ong-term future of New York City and

t hrough exampl e, the rest of the
country and the worl d.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

The next speaker is Stephen
wong, followed by Mamadou Di al | o.

The next speaker is Manmadou

Diallo, followed by Juan Goris.

The next speaker is Juan Goris,

foll owed by Cristina Ponsell.

JUAN GORI S: Hi . Good
afternoon. Can you see me? Okay.
Gr eat .

My name is Juan Goris, and |

conpl etely oppose the MIA price

congestion. Reason -- one reason is

because | fall within the catchnment
area of the pricing -- of the
congestion pricing.

Some city have adapted the
congestion pricing such as London,
tal ks about they save comuters 148

hours per year. That's about five
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m nutes per nmonth if they |eave their
home early.

San Di ego has congestion pricing
and they have sonething that favors
the rich, the Lexus |lane. The
congestion prices burdens the poor and
favors the rich. Envi ronment al i npact
Is to a mninum  \What causes
envi ronmental concern is the buil ding
boil er em ssion and industrial, not
vehicle. There's already a penalty
for trucks and vehicle.

So in sum the MIA fails to
prove -- fails to prove that it wil
i mprove air quality by reducing
em ssion for cars. Reducing traffic
congestion is a failed nodel presented
by MIA. The MTA revenue i s not the
responsibility of the people of New
York, the New Yorkers. The MIA is
anti-car, pro-traffic.

Al ready there is a congestion
pricing, it's called bridges and
tunnels. Also by the inflation and

hardcore econom c. Corporate
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governor's model is used to justify
t he congestion prices.

I n conclusion, New Yorkers
shoul d not pay for MTA financi al
m smanagement . | call on everyone to
write to the -- to wite an opposition
|l etter to the Federal Hi ghway
Adm ni stration, to your elected
official to oppose. It does not favor
t he poor or the disabled, it favors
the rich.

MITA is not green. It takes a
| ot of energy to produce electricity,
and that's not green. No conpany is
green that is in business. New York
City residents should not pay the
congestion pricing. MIA is not
qualified to run they survey. It
should be done by the Federal Hi ghway
transportation system because the MIA
will be bias in this survey.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

The next speaker is Cristina

Ponsell, followed by Gordon Lee.
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CRI STI NA PONSELL: Thank you for
your time and consideration today. |
am very concerned about this proposal.
First, it is not equitable and it will
further divide New York City by incone
and continue to push out the
wor ki ng-cl ass which this city relies
on.

Second, | want to highlight the
I mportance of the exception for
vehicles transporting people with
disabilities. As someone with a
disability, I amunable to take the
train and am forced to rely on
vehicles to get around, this includes
my many different doctors'
appoi nt ments, most of which fall
within the proposed CBD.

W t hout an exception for
vehicles transporting people with
disabilities, this proposal could
arguably be in violation of the
Americans with Disabilities Act. As
of May 2022, only 29 percent of subway

stations are accessi bl e. Thi s does
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not even take into account broken
el evators and sanitary concerns at the
stations.

Since the subway system is not
accessi bl e, taxing vehicles
transporting persons with disabilities
woul d not provide a safe and effective
transportation alternative for
di sabl ed peopl e.

The best way to get people to
use the subway systemis to inprove
the system first, including safety,
sanitation, timeliness, reliability,
and accessibility.

An alternative to this
di scrim natory proposal that would
create more disparity between cl asses
and will have a much higher i npact
t han antici pated on goods and services
woul d be to consider adding a penny
tax for a determ ned ampunt of tinme
for all purchases made in New York
City.

This will reduce the individual

burden while achieving the goal to
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I ncrease funding for the MTA. Wth
t hat funding, the system could be

I mproved and naturally, |ess cars
woul d be on the road.

| strongly recommend that this
program not nove forward and that the
city and MITA find a nore equitable
sol uti on.

Thank you.

MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Gordon Lee,
foll owed by Craig Smth.

The next speaker, the 170th
person to sign up, is Craig Smth,
foll owed by Vince Malfetano.

CRAI G SM TH:  You coul d thank
M chael Bl oomberg for initiating this
price and congestion plan when he came
in and he left the city with nore
noney than he can count, and now his
predecessors is continuing the
robbery. MTA, I'"'mreally mad at y'al
for siding and then y'all taking al
the blame like it's the problem of the

MTA and know you're not going to get
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1 all the nmoney and you get enough noney
2 fromthe state and the federal
3 gover nment .
4 All these -- before
5 gentrification and all these people
6 started com ng back into the city,
7 they called the city -- you know what
8 they called the city. But now they
9 have a problem because they don't have
10 enough noney to buy a car. But t hey
11 could go to 200-dol |l ar-a-night place.
12 Come on, it's just another cash cow.
13 Fired city workers are not even
14 back to work. Fired city workers are
15 not even back to work. So now you
16 want to bleed the city some nore.
17 It's bad enough that Rodriguez put the
18 cameras with Adans with the canmeras.
19 So it's a cash cow. And | don't
20 | i ke y'all being the scapegoat for
21 this. | really don't. Because
22 everybody's fl ocking back into the
23 city when they didn't want to come to
24 the city before.
25 Take your headphones off your
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bi kes. And if you want a car, you
save enough to get a car. Stop trying
to tax us to death. And then when you
can't get you a coffee because the
truck can't deliver coffee to the
cof fee machi ne, then you going to say
why the trucks ain't getting in there.

I"'mtired of hearing this. You
get enough money from the bridges.

And | take the bridges with E-ZPass,
some $60 every time com ng out nmny
account . | mean, come on, fired city
wor kers are not even back to work.
And you can thank M chael Bl oonmberg,
you know he don't pay no congestion
pricing. And now it's being carried
out by Adans.

And new transportation is run --
who Adanms just appointed. Y all need
to stop. Y'all get enough nmoney. The
trains have been having a problem
since the turn of the century when
August Beaunont built the train
system So stop putting the blame on

public transportation, they get enough
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1 noney. You don't got enough noney to
2 buy a car, people save up all they
3 life to get a notor vehicle for
4 privacy. But now that you don't have
5 enough money to buy it, you got a
6 problemwth it.
7 It took me -- stop it. All
8 y'all need to stop it, all you
9 privilege, wanna be privilege. You
10 didn't even want to conme to the Bronx.
11 MS. FLAX: Please conclude your
12 remar ks.
13 CRAIG SM TH: You didn't even
14 want to come to the Bronx.
15 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
16 Our next speaker is Vince
17 Mal f et ano, foll owed by Margaret May.
18 Vince, you may unmute yourself
19 and begin your remarks.
20 VI NCE MALFETANC: Hel | o. Ckay.
21 | don't know if | have the video.
22 But in any case, I'min my 70s.
23 My famly's been in New York for 120
24 years. We've owned businesses, ny dad
25 was a doctor, made house calls al
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over the city. |'ma retired teacher,

| do voluntary work from Westchester

County, | drive down and | try to help
kids out. | don't know how the hel
|*'m going to keep doing it. Between

Bi den's ridicul ous economc failure,
our idiotic democrats in New YorKk.
I*'m al most getting priced out of being
able to stay in New YorKk.

Coupl e of quick things.
Everybody knows your Environnment
Assessment will be approved by Biden.
|'ve been involved in |and use for
30-sonet hi ng-years and when's the | ast
time you ever heard of an inpact
statement com ng back oh, it's going
to have a negative inpact. Right.

Coupl e of other thoughts. A Iot
of people mentioned earlier yeah,
you're going to shift the burden of
this whole traffic thing of the outer
bor oughs. Everybody knows that. \hen
| used to go into the city sometime
ago, you ought to see the cars backed

up by Wbodl awn Avenue, up by Dyer, up
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by Pel ham Par kway for the 6 train.
Everybody up by Manhattan Coll ege
getting on the end of those subway
| i nes. You guys are going to push al
of this stuff back out into the other

boroughs, but you know that already.

This is a one billion-doll ar-a-year
noney grab, | get it.
But |I'm just making a polite

suggestion out there, for the folks
who are listening to this that m ght
be paying attention to what's really
happeni ng here, this is your failed
denmocratic | eadership trying to find
ways to squeeze nore noney out of
people from sone pie in the sky idea
of solving pollution and congesti on.
By the way, they created both by
taking away traffic | anes, putting
restaurants in the mddle of the
street, all of the bike |anes,
t wo-1 ane roads are now one-lane. All
over New York, traffic is backed up
t he wazoo. Traffic is stalled

creating i mmense pollution, and the
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traffic hazards you're tal king about.

You guys, |look, | know you're
drawi ng a salary and, you know, | get
t he gane. But |I'm not going to be

fooled by this kind of stupidity. |
hope t he people out here actually do
understand that it's your denocratic

party, the people that you have been

voting for, are screwing you big time.

And you're going to | et them get away
with it.

Well, not ne. | *'m voting
republ i can. " mvoting for Zeldin,
and | pray to God Chuck Schumer does
not stay as majority | eader of the
senate.

Good | uck, everybody.

MS. FLAX: Our next speaker is

Mar garet May, followed by Darby Moses.

Mar garet, you may unnute
yoursel f and begin your remarKks.

Mar garet, you're currently
mut ed.

Mar garet, you may unnute

yourself and begin your remarks.
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MARGARET MAY: Hi. Can you hear
me now?

MS. FLAX: Yes, we can.

MARGARET MAY: Okay. Good. Had
alittle bit of difficulty there with
t he technol ogy.

So I've been listening fromthe
very beginning. | appreciate the
panelists' presentations, they were
very informative, which taught me a
lot. | also appreciate the people
who' ve spoken, some very intelligent
responses and comments.

And so, frommy position after

listening to everybody, | have to say
that at this point, I'"'min opposition
to this plan. | mean, |I'min support

of a lot of the ideal nmotives behind
It, but in very practical ways and
al so financial repercussions for the
people who will be suffering so much
fromthis plan as those who have

al ready spoken. That is where |

st and.

And for me, some of the major
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points 1'd |like to make, again, which
some of the others have made, are the
concerns about people who are either
are di sabl ed or have medical problems,
you know, people who are suffering
fromcertain types of diseases.

Whet her it's cancer or other fornms of
i1l ness, where they really have to
rely and need the ability to go to the
worl d's top-notch hospitals that we
have here in the city, that we're so

t hankful for in the first place.

And to be able to get to them
with the ability to have that
protection and that reliability to go
and receive those services, that's
number one for me.

Al so, we tal k about congestion,
wel |, and the problems that exist
ri ght now which DOT and the rest of
the city has not gotten under control
are the bicyclists. And so |I'm sure
there's going to be even nore problens
with bicycle congestion and the

failures of regulating the bicyclists
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1 In the city.
2 And |'m a Native New Yorker,
3 |*"ve grown up here, and |"'ve
4 experienced everything, so many
5 changes from back in the 60s to now.
6 So that's another problemthat really
7 bothers me is that, what's going to
8 happen with the regul ation of the
9 bi cyclist which hasn't even dealt
10 with?
11 And then of course our safety,
12 especially as a result of the
13 pandem ¢, so much has deteriorated in
14 our city, but their reform| aws
15 haven't supported any sense of safety
16 for the regular person who |ives here,
17 who is a resident for their whole
18 life. So I'mnot in support of this
19 pl an.
20 MS. FLAX: Pl ease conclude your
21 remar ks.
22 MARGARET MAY: That's all | have
23 to say. Thank you.
24 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
25 Our next speaker i s Darby Moses,
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foll owed by Juliette Federico.
Our next speaker is Juliette
Federico, followed by Shail esh NaiKk.
Our next speaker, and 175th to

sign up, is Shailesh Naik, followed by

Kate Fl etchall.

Our next speaker is Kate
Fl etchall followed by Frederick
Springer.

Our next speaker is Frederick
Springer, followed by Bee Dorsey.

Our next speaker is Bee Dorsey
foll owed by Noah Lenovitz.

Our next speaker is Noah

Lenovitz, followed by Lauren Haupt man.

Our next speaker is Lauren

Haupt man, foll owed by Brian Swift.

Our next speaker is Brian Swift,

foll owed by Tashana Watson.

BRI AN SW FT: Good afternoon,

and thank you for your time. M nane

Is Brian Swift, | ama life-long New

Yor ker . | currently live in Brookly
| work as a designer and educator.

constantly need cars, vans, and truc

n.
I
ks
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to move ny machi nery and products
around the city.

Despite this fact, | recognize
t he i npact that cars have on our city
and I'm here to speak in support of
congestion pricing. Cars undoubtedly
make our city worse, they contribute
to air, sound, and space pollution.
They damage our roadways
proportionately to their weight. They
are dangerous to pedestrians, cyclists
and ot her roadway users.

The congestion pricing zone is
some of the mpost val uable real estate
in the world. Why should we give away
that real estate to nove people in one
of the least efficient methods?

One of the major arguments
agai nst congestion pricing centers on
the deficiencies within our transit
system We all aware of and agree
with those deficiencies and congesti on
pricing is a means of funding the MIA
such that it can to fix those

defi ci enci es.
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We should be aimng to

di sincentivize personal vehicles from

comng into the city at all costs.

Wth this said, we still will need

some commercial vehicles in the city

to deliver goods, contribute to mass

transit in the form of buses, and so

on. | think we should opt for a

tolling scenario that charges a high

price with few exceptions. As such,

I*"min favor of tolling Scenario F,

which will reduce the nunmber of solo

drivers on our roads.
Thank you for your time, and
want to say goodbye.
MS. FLAX: Thank you.
Our next speaker is Tashana
Wat son, followed by M chel Sal onmon.
Our next speaker is M che
Sal omon, followed by Sean de Ganon.

Our next speaker is Sean de

Ganon, followed by Christopher Haynes.

Our next speaker is Christopher

Haynes, followed by Joshua Thomas.

Our next speaker is Joshua
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Thomas, followed by David Goldsmth.

Our next speaker is followed by
Robin Vill a.

Our next speaker is Robin Villa,
foll owed by Jean Moacko.

Our next speaker is Jean Moacko,
foll owed by Davide Gentile.
Our next speaker is Davide
Gentile, followed by Darlyn Francisco.
Our next speaker is Darlyn
Francisco, followed by our 192nd
speaker, O ive Freud.

Our next speaker is Oive Freud,
foll owed by Enrique Espinet.

OLI VE FREUD: Yes. Oive Freud.
Il live on the Upper West Side. The
probl em of air pollution and
congestion in New York City nmust be
addr essed.

Congestion pricing is a good way
of addressing the problem and
I mproving the quality of life in our
city. Traffic is overwhel m ng and
must be reduced. There are, however,

shortcomngs in this plan. As sone
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have expl ained, if you reduce
congestion and pollution below 60th
Street, you may be pushing it above
the street. They have a right to
worry about that. But the problem --
but they recognize there is a problem
that has to be done and that's where
we start.

Tolls will reduce traffic, but
where are the plans to provide a
better mass transit system? | would
li ke to suggest some ways to encourage
and to enhance mass transit.

For exanple. On the west side,
where | -- I"'mvery famliar with
that, there is a rail road parallel to
the West Side Hi ghway, and that rai
road isn't used very nuch. It should
be used. There shouldn't be all those
comuters com ng down the West Side
Hi ghway when they could be on that
rail road. And it wouldn't cost them
anything to put them there. There's
no infrastructure needed, the rail

road is there and it goes into Penn
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Station or the Moyni han Station. And
that's the sort of thing all over the
city that we should be doing.

There shoul d be buses and pl aces
and cars that connect with the subways
and the railroads, that nmust be part
of a congestion pricing study. Or
what about this, what about extending
t he subways or elevated lines. For
exanpl e, the number seven going
t hrough the tunnel over to Secaucus
and bringing everybody in so the cars
don't go near the Lincoln Tunnel.

Ot her than the 60th Street being the
cut off fromthe West Side Hi ghway.
There's no reason why people should be
goi ng down the West Side Hi ghway, they
go to Brooklyn, okay. But as they

| eave to enter the Central Business
District, the --

MS. FLAX: Pl ease conclude your
remar ks.

OLI VE FREUD: Many ways |'m gl ad
that you started with the plan, just

| mprove it.

LH REPORTING SERVICES, INC. 718-526-7100




CBDTP Congestion Pricing Program Environnental Assessnent Public

© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N NN P P P PP R R R PR
g A W N P O © ®©® N O U1 A W N P O

Heari ng
August 28, 2022

233

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

OLI VE FREUD: -- congestion --

MS. FLAX: Our next speaker is
Enri que Espinet, followed by Anonynmous
speaker 3.

Our next speaker i s Anonynous
speaker 3, followed by Elizabeth
Tavarez.

Our next speaker is Elizabeth
Tavarez, followed by Marta Cepeda.

Our next speaker is Marta
Cepeda, foll owed by Di ana Ross.

Our next speaker is Marta
Cepeda.

Marta, you may unnute yourself
and begin your remarks.

Marta, if you unmute yourself,
you can begin your remarks.

MARTA CEPEDA: The thing is that
this is the denocrats bring this
problem  The republican would not do
a problemlike this.

And anot her thing, how about the
doctors and the nurses, they have to

be going to the hospitals downt own.
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They have to be paying double. The
nurses on-call, the doctors they have
on-call too. They shouldn't be paying
all these congestion pricing.

You know, the doctors have to be
goi ng back and forth, back and forth,
the nurses too. And then they're
constantly going back to the hospital
to work and the people that have
appoi ntments, they have to go and cone
back, go and come back. It's not fair
for the patients. |It's not fair for
t he ot her people that have to be --
it's a luxury for you to drive in New
Yor K.

New York is the best world --
place to live in this world. W
should enjoy driving. But if you want
us to pay, pay for these nmotorcycles,

t hese nmopeds. Let them pay. We
shoul d not be paying. And it's not
fair for us that we have to pay for

ot her people's problems. W shouldn't
pay for this.

Our taxis, | mean, they have to
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1 be paying double for the fairs, and
2 the taxis and the bridges. You know,
3 it's not fair for us, we never had
4 t hese problems before. We shouldn't
5 be having any of these problens.
6 Fix the trains, fix the
7 el evators, get elevators for the
8 handi cap. You know it's not fair for
9 us, for us to be paying for other
10 people's problem You know, you
11 shoul d get other ways for us to do and
12 pay for these congestions. You know,
13 double it up on the trains if you want
14 to do that, double up on the trains
15 so, you know, we could use the trains,
16 fix the trains.
17 Thank you. Have a great day.
18 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
19 Our next speaker i s Diana Ross,
20 foll owed Jean Moacko.
21 Our next speaker is Jean Moacko,
22 foll owed by Sudeep Uprety.
23 Jean, you may unnmute yourself
24 and begin your remarks.
25 JEAN MOACKO: Hi . | just want
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you to know that | think this is
really bad on nultiple levels. First
of all, a lot of this traffic was
created by you. I remember when you
first changed the traffic on 1st
Avenue, | had to nove ny nother out of
t he nei ghborhood because she coul dn't
even cross the street. Between the
traffic, the buses, and the
bicyclists, it was ridiculous. And
now you have all of the sheds. |
really think all of this needs to go
back to be reeval uat ed.

Secondly, this is not London.

London has a beautiful tube system we

do not. London also has multiple
exenptions. It is not a 24-hour
pricing toll. There are stipul ated

hours, there is a week off for the
hol i days when no one is tolled. Let's
be honest about this, maybe change
needs to come fromwi thin, not from
the drivers.

My famly lives right in the

m ddl e of this. How am | supposed to
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visit my own famly menbers, ny own
grandchild without being tolled. | am
a di sabl ed person, | am a cancer
patient, | cannot be on public
transportation. | have doctors al
over the city. How am | supposed to
afford this?

Your Access-A-Ride is one of the
wor se progranms there is around. I
woul dn't even take it if |I was totally
bl i nd, deaf, and dunb; that's how bad
it is. Disabled people really need to
have sonme ki nd of exenption. W need
to be | ooked at. Senior citizens,
di sabl ed, conme on, give us a break
al ready.

| can no longer from Brooklyn
take the bridges because you destroyed
t he underpass going towards the
bri dges. And there's traffic al nost
24/ 7 now getting out of Brooklyn
because of what you decided to do.
This is only going to worsen with this
toll.

And you know what, |'ve been
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watching this all day just as much as
you've been listening to it. And I
admt, some of your faces have been
ni ce, and sone of your faces show how
totally bored you are with all of us.

And | really think that these
panels are just to pacify us. I
really think this is a done deal. But
| honestly think it needs to be
reeval uated tremendously.

And that's all I've got to say.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Sudeep
Uprety, followed by Steve Azor.

SUDEEP UPRETY: Hel | 0?

MS. FLAX: We can hear you.

SUDEEP UPRETY: Ckay. | have a
few points. Nunber one, we have a
governor who says people to nove out
of state if they don't agree with her.
So is the CBD toll program a way of
saying for m ddle-class people to nmove
out of state? And nunber two, from
time to time, MIA has al ways raised

tolls and fares to cover their
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1 I nconpet ence.
2 They have constantly raised
3 tolls, as far as | remenber, from
4 2008. I n 2008, cash toll was $5, now
5 it's 10 17 (sic). And | ama TLC
6 driver and we always face the burden
7 of MTA i nconpetence. | ncl udi ng they
8 charge us $2.75 congestion surcharge
9 starting from 2019. And they have
10 been chargi ng us surcharge of 2.50
11 recently. We cannot pay for nore
12 sur char ges.
13 Lots of surcharges and still,
14 subways are dangerous. | heard three
15 of the panelists saying |ike subway
16 systens are safe. Have they even rode
17 t he subway after m dnight, no, none of
18 t hem have. They are this privileged
19 person who don't have to ride subways
20 during m dnight.
21 And how does MTA thinks people
22 living in outer borough afford nore
23 tolls, when inflation is at its peak?
24 And | just | ooked at the 2021 MTA
25 enpl oyees' paynents, |like top ten of
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t he enpl oyees make 333-plus, and their
hi ghest enmpl oyee make 412K,

t hat includes overtime. So will that
be frozen when the surcharge was
trying to inplenment? And how can MTA
NYC peopl e who make nmore money think
we can afford it? Have they even
tried surviving outside by maki ng 10K
and 100, 000 and can they afford to pay
t he surcharge, no.

MTA has al ways consi dered NYC
residents as a cash cow and | can bet
t hat even after this congestion
surcharge pricing, they will again
come up with some -- saying well, we
need nmore noney, let's raise the taxes
mor e.

And one last thing |I would Iike
to add, ridership is down since 2020
due to COVID and increase in crime
rates. You MTA officials say that
they will be facing a deficit of 2.5
billion dollars by 2025. But yet,

t hey decided to spend 249 mllion

doll ars policing to crack down on
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200 mllion in fare evasion.

Il will be back with the London
congestion system that everybody is
saying is good, no. London congestion
systemis bad and it is considered the
worst city with traffic currently.

Thank you.

MS. FLAX: Our next speaker is
Steve Azor, followed by our 200th
speaker to sign up for today, Bil
Weber .

Steve, you may unnute yourself
and begin your remarks.

STEVE AZOR: Thank you. It's
been a great -- |'ve learned a lot. A
| ot of people already said things that
| wanted to say.

| think that this tax -- or
excuse me, this fee, this congestion
pricing is nore of a tax. It's a tax
on the poor or just on the regular New
Yorkers, people comng into the city.
You want to city to do better, but
being in the boroughs, you know,

having to spend extra nmoney to come
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in, I think I"'mgoing to find a | ot
nmore ways to stay in Queens or
Brookl yn or in the Bronkx.

| hear about the environnmental
stuff, this is not going to stop
people fromcomng into the city.
Peopl e are going to cone into the
city, not because they want to drive
into the city, but because they have
to. And they will find a way by
cutting back on other expenses that
t hey woul d pay for or passing the fees

and the fines onto everybody el se.

| am an Uber driver. | drive
ni ghts because | don't like the don't
turn left, don't turn right. | do

think that if you did add nmore |eft
and right turn signals to let the
pedestrians wal k and to |et the
drivers go, that that would al so help.
Someone also stated earlier
about the merging of the traffic that
causes -- of the cars -- that causes a
|l ot of traffic. For instance, there's

| ess streets, there's nmore bus | anes,
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whi ch we needed, there's nore bike

| anes, which we al so needed, now we
just need to try to get bikers to
actually stay on the bike | anes

i nstead of everyplace else. But then
that | eaves us with | ess streets, nore
mer ges, nore sideway roadway houses
and the outdoor -- all that stuff, the
out door eating restaurants, they all
make it harder for us to pick up and
drop off passengers.

So you wind up, like sonmeone
said, staying in the m ddle of the
street. But there's one |ane, so now
you either drive to the end of the
bl ock, where you're going to be in the
crosswal k, or hope that there is a
fire hydrant or something there to
pick up or drop the people off.

The Uber drivers, the taxicabs
are getting too nuch of the bl ane.

Al most every Dbl ock or every other
bl ock has construction going on which
t akes up one |l ane or two | anes. And |

t hought it was the safety issues, but
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when you | ook behind the barricade,
it's their cars, pickups, materials,
their building materials, other
trucks. They are taking up one | ane,

sometimes two | anes.

They need to find another way to

get this noney. New York is the

greatest city in the world. It is not

London. Do not conpare us to London

because |I'm not sure what their health

care plan is like and stuff |ike that.

But if we're going to | ook at

somet hing el se, maybe we should | ook
at their college tuition stuff and
their health care pl ans.

And find another way to feed
this bottom ess pit called the MTA.
And al so, they need to be
I nvesti gated, where's the noney,
that's it.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Bill Weber,
foll owed by Avtar Duhra.

Bl LL WEBER: Hell o, everyone.

And thank you for having this panel
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di scussi on today. M name is Bill
Weber and | am running for New York
State senate fromthe 38th District
here in Rockland County.

One of the reasons why |'m
running for office is because our
current elected state senator here in
Rockl and, Elijah Melnick, has failed
us in Rockland County. He has said
absol utely nothing for the |ast number
of years and now we are in a
congestion pricing prices.

When |I'm elected this com ng
January into office, | will work to
repeal the congestion pricing tax
because it's unfair, unfair to the
resi dents of Rockl and.

For far too long the Rockl and
resi dents have been the redheaded
stepchild of the MIA. W don't have
one-seat service into New York City,
we have very limted unreliable
service into the city, and that's why
a |l ot of our residents do not use the

services into the city.
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And frankly, with the
ever-increasing crime in New York City
and in the subway systens, a | ot of
our residents, whether they're
seni ors, whether they're woman,
whet her they're even younger adults,
are afraid to take the rail lines into
the city.

So to impose a massive
congestion pricing tax on our
residents is not only insulting, it's
crazy. And |I'mgoing to help to
prevent that from happening. l'"m a
certified public accountant for the
| ast 25 years. The MIA, as everyone
knows and everyone has mentioned in
t he past, has been m smanaged
financially for decades. They need to
get their house in order and not pass
their bad, poor managenent deci sions
onto the residents of New York State.

Again, | will work to repeal the

congestion pricing tax because it's
unf ai r. It's unfair to the police

officers from Rockl and who have to
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drive to the city to work, to the
firemen, to the first responders to
the New York City public school
teachers who conmmute into the city,
people like my wife and nmy daughter
who |like to go to Downt own Manhatt an
to go see plays and to go to
restaurants and to visit all the gre
t hings we | ove about New York City.

We can't afford to pay an
exorbitant tax in addition to the
tolls on the bridge, in addition to
the fuel taxes that we pay, in
addition to the parking that we have
to pay when we're in the city. Agai
we need to repeal the congestion
pricing tax. You guys need to start
over and find a way to get your book
In order and not put it on the
har d- wor ki ng m ddl e-cl ass peopl e of
Rockl and County.

Thank you very nmuch.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

We've reached our final two

speakers on the list. The next two

to

at

n,

S
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1 speakers are Avtar Suhra and New
2 Yorker 101. After they have both had
3 an opportunity to speak, we will cal
4 again the names of all speakers who we
5 previously called but did not speak
6 yet.
7 As we make our way through the
8 | i st of speakers for the second tine,
9 t hose present who have not spoken yet
10 will be given an opportunity to
11 coment .
12 I f you m ssed your nanme being
13 called, did not sign up to speak but
14 woul d |Ii ke to speak, or have joined
15 the Zoom under a nanme that is
16 different fromthe one you used when
17 you signed up to speak, please
18 i dentify yourself in the Q&A functi on.
19 You may al so request to speak
20 anonynously.
21 Our next speaker is Avtar Duhra,
22 foll owed by New Yorker 101.
23 AVTAR DUHRA: Hel | o.
24 MS. FLAX: You may begin your
25 remar ks.
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1 AVTAR DUHRA: Good afternoon,
2 everyone. | hope anybody of you
3 living in |ower 60th Street in
4 Manhattan, | hope and you understand
5 what the congestion pricing -- what
6 the problem all started this problem
7 It start problem from 2012 when
8 the app started comng in New York
9 City. There was no congestion problem
10 before that. So you guys let them
11 flooding in New York City. Now ny
12 guestion is, why we collecting nmoney
13 from | ower 96th Street, 2.50, 3.00 to
14 congestion price if the congestion
15 problem only | ower 60th? You have
16 anybody answer, give ne that.
17 Number two, be hel ping, you want
18 help failure department. New York
19 City MIA, failure department that we
20 al ready get failed because Uber cone
21 in city take our job. How come one
22 failure department can't hel p other
23 failure departnment?
24 We are conmpetition with them
25 We carry passenger, they carry
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passenger. So both, we carry
passenger in New York City. So how
come we get nmore -- let me know if

| ower 60th and Upper Manhattan is

di fferent Manhattan. When we bought
t he medal lion, gave us five-borough
permt. Means five borough can pick

up anywhere. So that's is our | egal

right.

Next point, | bought my car,
that's private property. | bought ny
meter, that's private meter. And you

give us piece of metal to run in city.

Department give us -- you do not put
any condition sold that medallion.
You couldn't put any condition -- if
failure department -- any depart nment
we can collect the money, help by the
t axi .

Next one, we collecting already

3.00 MTA fund each trip. So neans

each trip -- 2.75, we collecting for
them same customer 3.00. Il egal,
yell ow cab, very, very, like a -- |

can't say nothing. You people nust
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wake up. Congestion pricing is not
for yell ow cab.

Thank you.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our final speaker before we read
our |ist of speakers a second tine is
New Yor ker 101.

NEW YORKER 101: | have not seen
one elderly person speak in favor of
congestion pricing at any of these
meetings. The elderly count, the
el derly are people too. Many elderly
are not technol ogy savvy and cannot
get on to express their
di ssati sfaction.

You are showi ng no consi deration
for the elderly, the sick, the
busi ness owners in the district who
will be adversely inpacted, the
subur banites who you will harm You
wer e showi ng no consi deration except
for the MTA.

In I'ight of the recent pandem c
t hat required COVID-19 where soci al

di stancing was required, it is
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1 unheal t hy and outrageous to want to
2 pack people into the subway |ike
3 sardi nes where di sease can spread
4 rapi dly and wi dely.
5 |*'m opposed to congestion
6 pricing. It should not be.
7 Thank you.
8 MS. FLAX: Thank you.
9 We will now read our list a
10 second time starting with those we
11 believe are present. If you m ssed
12 your name being called, did not sign
13 up and would like to speak, or joined
14 t he Zoom under a name that's different
15 fromthe one you used when you signed
16 up to speak, please identify yourself
17 in the Q&A function.
18 Our next speaker is Annie Jung.
19 Anni e, you may begin your
20 remar ks.
21 ANNI E JUNG. Hi. Can you hear
22 me ?
23 MS. FLAX: Yes, we can.
24 ANNI E JUNG: |*'m here to oppose
25 t he congestion pricing proposal. I
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want to start by saying that everyone
wants | ess congestion. And as
resident of -- | hate city congesti on.

But the way to address this
isn't to increase fees and taxes on
top of the existing congestion pricing
we al ready pay, especially when the
cost of living has skyrocketed in
recent years and everyone | know is --

MS. FLAX: Annie, we cannot hear
you. You are currently muted.

ANNI E JUNG. Okay. Can you hear
me now?

MS. FLAX: Yes.

ANNI E JUNG. Sorry about that.
Thank you for your patience.

|*'m here to oppose this
congestion pricing proposal. | want
to start by saying that everyone wants
| ess congestion, including me. And as
a resident of M dtown East for nine
years, trust me, | hate city
congestion.

But the way to address this

isn't to increase fees and taxes on
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top of the existing congestion price
we pay, especially when the cost of
l'iving has skyrocketed in recent

years. And everyone | know is feeling
t hat burden.

The way to decrease congestion
will be to make public transportation
safe and reliable and accessi bl e, and
get rid of things |like restaurant
sheds that are causing -- so
obvi ously.

I *'m happy for and jeal ous of
those who said they feel conpletely
safe on the subway, but that's just so
out of touch with reality. | want to
take the subway and buses over a cab
or Uber, but as an Asian American
woman who has been the subject of
harassment on the subway, | find this
proposal to be, frankly, a slap in the
face; and |I'm not al one.

Unl ess safety and reliability
are addressed, you're asking many city
residents to choose between personal

safety and being able to pay their
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bills. People who can't afford this
but have the ability to nove, wil
move; and the wealth disparity in this
city will be even bigger. And
decreasing mobility of a population is
never the answer. The city has so
much to offer and we shouldn't make
traveling to the city harder for
peopl e.

| think the theme of the
coments we've heard today is pretty
clear, the MIA should put time and
exi sting resources into making public
transportation nore accessible, safe,
and reliable first. This wil
naturally direct comuters towards
public transportation and relieve
congestion without putting extra
econom ¢ burden on New Yorkers.

Thank you.

MS. FLAX: Thank you.

Our next speaker is Mriam
Fi sher.

Mriam you may unnute yourself

and begin your remarks.
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M RI AM FI SHER: Can you hear ne,
can you see ne?

MS. FLAX: Yes.

M RI AM FI SHER: l'ma |ong-tinme
supporter of traffic reduction for
reasons environmental, pollution, and
car dom nation of streets, space, and
safety. | was hit by a yellow cab in
1984, in a coma for nine days. | ' ve
spent a lifetime with permnent
injuries and multiple back surgeries
and hospitalizations. Less cars is
nmore safety for all.

I*"malso rising to support
exenptions from surcharges for people
with disabilities. The 2019 | aw which
states qualifying vehicles for
transporting people with disabilities
has to be maintained as a category
qualifying, clarified and expanded.

This is a population with few
transit choices. A prime exanple is
subway inaccessibility. |'ma menber
of the Elevator Action Group but |I'm

speaking for nyself. All
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transportation options need to be
accepted, Access-A-Ride and all
vehi cl es needed for transportation
with disabilities.

London is a model exenpting both
privately-owned vehicles and al so
t hose driven by others and owned by
others for people with disabilities
with placards. This has not been in
this dialogue in the agenda, and |
want to use London as a nodel.
Transportation for people with
di sabilities needs to be avail able for
all life needs, not just medical
visits. People with disabilities
shoul d be on equal status and
participating in recreational, social,
educational, as are people who are not
di sabl ed.

Surcharges are regressive tax in
a largely low-income popul ati on of
people with disabilities that is
mai nl y unenpl oyed and under enpl oyed.
Many are receiving |low fixed-income

rates of disability benefits. A
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1 3/5/21 article in New York Times,
2 fewer than one-half of working-aged
3 di sabl ed adults in New York City are
4 in the [ abor force. This was before
5 t he pandem c. Their unenploynment rate
6 has gone even worse.
7 The money gener ated by
8 congestion pricing should be earmarked
9 and | ock-boxed for the MIA Capital
10 Pl an i ncludi ng supporting greater
11 accessibility in the subway el evators
12 for everyone.
13 Thank you for |istening.
14 MR. WOJNAR: Thank you.
15 We'll now start our second run
16 t hrough the list. If you hear your
17 name and want to speak, please tell us
18 in the Q&A. I|If you don't hear your
19 name and you want to speak, please
20 tell us in the Q&A.
21 Philip Papaeli as.
22 Rita Sinpson.
23 | nocenci o Lopez.
24 Warren Ashenm | .
25 Di ane Cani no.
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M chael Murray.

Jason Stahl .

Di ana Pal er no.

Lesedi Toussai nt.

Tim Lau.

Mari el Felix.

Susan Lazor.

Il an Cardenas-Sil verstein.
Paul Canpi one.

El i zabet h Fenni nore.

Our next speaker will be Yuki
Endo.

Yuki .

YUKI ENDO: Yes.

MR. WOIJNAR: Pl ease proceed.

YUKI ENDO: This is -- | oppose
congestion pricing -- but because they
not add -- pay highest toll while New
York New, Jersey bridges. | including
community. It in -- and thank you.

(Technical difficulties.)
MR. WOIJNAR: Thank you.
Judi Edwar ds.

Dani el | e Qui nn.

Brian Sem nari o.
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Ni san Corni bert.
Eugene Weston.
Mary Di Gregorio.
Mal ki Si nensky.
Andy Pol | ack.

Edgar Car nona.

Carl os Castell Croke.

Bruce White.

Jack Kapl an.
Thomas M|l er.

Vi ncent Purdy.
Thomas Lepri.

Ni na Sabghir.
Emly Criste.
Adrian Camacho.
Ari Teitel baum
Manuel Val erio.
Menachem Hor nbacher.
Phil Wbong.

Jenni fer Schiano.
Tish Losure.

Carl os Al eman.
Jorge Zapat a.
Mel i ssa Gaj ar sa.

Jessii Par ham
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Kat hryn Cunney.
Henry War d.

Enrique Ji menez.

Al exander Vasil escu.
Li ssette Inshanally.
Howar d St okar .
Car ol yn Robi nson.
James Matroni.
Mohammed Akber.
Moreno Di Mar co.
Lydi e Kane.

Robert Kel man.

M chael Gol z.

Mukul Bi swas.

M chael Riley.

Ri chard Sonenberg.
Di ane Batti sta.

John Pohl .

Constance Stell as.
St even Namm
Bernardo Cel eri no.
M chael Elitt.
Felicia Park-Rogers.
Cynt hi a Sot o.

Josh Gotthei mer.
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Scott Sl oat.

Al eks G | bert.
M randa Adans.
Gal i na Kam nker .
L. Rich.

M chael Jones.
Jenny Lee.

Dan Bi anco.

Ali Madu.

St eve Sands.
Geovanny Yauri .
Mari e Vell a.
Al i son Gl estein.
Beryl Rosenberg.
Wal t er | wachi w.
Ranmond Li n.

Et han A.

Joel Gutierrez.
Jason Nel son.
Jani ce Gardner.
Ronal d W essman.
Sidney Moskowitz.
Tylie Waters.

Ron Si nonci ni .

As a rem nder, if you have
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joined the Zoom under a nanme that is

different fromthe one you used when

you signed up to speak, or if you did

not sign up to speak but would
speak, please identify yourself
Q&A functi on.
Hert zberg.
Cat hy Burton.
Magdamary Mar cano.
Jorge Urena.
Kenny Tai .
M chi Mee.
Lawr ence Zi mmer .
Deborah Wei ss.
Emma Cupel a.
Renee Youmans.
Lorenz Skeeter.
John Trantos.
Rae Ri chards.
Suzette Francis.
Franci s Vaughn.
Suraj Bhoge.
Paul Chan.
Zach Wei nberg.

Lina De La Cruz.

li ke to

in the
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Mar k Kagan.

Aaron Loo.

Frank Rui si .

Kevin Martin.

St ephen Wong.
Mamadou Di al | o.
Gordon Lee.

Dar by Moses.
Juliette Federico.
Shai l esh Nai k.
Kate Fletchall.
Frederick Springer.
Bee Dorsey.

Noah Lenovitz.
Lauren Haupt man.
Tashana Wat son.

M chel Sal onon.
Sean de Ganon.
Chri st opher Haynes.
Joshua Thomas.
Davi d Gol dsmit h.
Robin Villa.

Davi de Gentil e.
Darlyn Franci sco.

Enri que Espi net.
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El i zabet h Tavarez.
Di ana Ross.
Jessii Parham

MR. WOIJNAR: That concludes our
second runs through the list of
speakers.

MR. OLIVA: Thank you all for
joining us today. For those of you
who did not do so already, we
encourage you to take our short survey
via the QR code or link currently
bei ng di splayed. The link can also be
found in the Q&A section of the Zoom

For details about upcom ng
heari ngs, please visit the project
website at nta.info/CBDTP or call the
Public Meeting Hotline at (646)
252-6777.

As a final rem nder, in addition
to the virtual public hearings, there
are several other ways you can provide
comments on the Environnmental
Assessnment through September 9, 2022.
We encourage the public to conmment via

t he CBDTP website, where you can also
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find the | atest project information
and sign up to stay informed via
e-mai | .

You may also e-mail comments to
CBDTP@n abt . org, send themvia mail to
CBD Tolling Program 2 Broadway, 23rd
FIl oor, New York, New York 10004, or
call (646) 252-7440.

Comments may al so be provided
directly to the Federal Hi ghway
Adm ni stration via e-mail to
CBDTP@lot . gov, or via mail to FHWA -
New York Division, RE: CBDTP, Leo W
O Brien Federal Building, 11A Clinton
Avenue, Suite 719, Al bany, New York
12207.

The time is currently 5:44 p.m,
this concludes our hearing. Thank you
again for your participation.

(TI ME NOTED: 5:44 P.M)

(0] (0] (0]
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1 CERTI FI CATE
2 STATE OF NEW YORK)
3 : SS
4 COUNTY OF QUEENS)
5
6 |, MAKEDA EDWARDS, a Notary Public
7 within and for the State of New York, do hereby
8 certify:
9 That the witness whose exam nation is
10 herei nbefore set forth was duly sworn and that
11 such an exam nation is a true record of the
12 testinony given by such w tness.
13 | further certify that | am not rel ated
14 to any of these parties to this action by bl ood or
15 marriage, and that | am not in any way interested
16 in the outconme of this matter.
17 I N W TNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set
18 my hand on this 28th day of August, 2022.
19
20
21 Viakeda (Plrarde
MAKEDA EDWARDS
22
23
24
25
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